NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Stage One: The Louisville Children’s Theatre, Inc./The Glorious Adventures of
the Mighty Robin Hood!

Executive Summary of Request:

This request from Stage One is for six of the actors in their current production of The Glorious Adventures of
the Mighty Robin Hood! which began rehearsals on 1/7/14 and the show closes on 2/22/14. The request of
$13,804 does NOT include reimbursement for salaries/benefits prior to the application date of 1/21/14.

Stage One offers dramatic arts education and theatrical experiences for families and children. Through their
innovative Play It Forward ticket underwriting program, every public, private, and parochial student in
grades kindergarten through six in Jefferson County can see a StageOne production at no ticket cost.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [] Yes No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [] Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ Yes No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

See abtaoiio fox Ggnarg

District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
1|Page

Effective Febrsary 2014
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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

| DATE: February 11,2014 ] -

PRIMARY SPONSOR (District to contact with any questions): Rick Blackwell — District 12

| Name of Applicant:  Stage One: The Louisville Children’s Theatre, Inc. j

I/We have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete
and within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I/'We have
read the organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I/We agree
that the public purpose is legitimate. I/'We have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [JYes [[No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [ Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ Yes No
\
2 Qﬁ@ 3 20m 2404
District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
1|Page

Effective Qctobear 2013



Name of Applicant/Program:

St Ot T Lovisille Chilbren S Thuater e

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
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District # Council Member éignature Amolint
13 Yk, uboug Ul #1500 of13)14
District # Council Member Signattre Amount Date

, 107(] 2015
District# ¢ | i1 Mofuber Si Aint D;i 20°]
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District # Colincil Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
2|Page

Effective October 2013
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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND @
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Stage One: The Louisville Children’s Theatre, Inc./The Glorious Adventures of
the Mighty Robin Hood!

Executive Summary of Request:

This request is to add an additional $1,554 from District 4 to an Ordinance 39-2014 appropriating $12,250 to
Stage One for their production of The Glorious Adventures of the Mighty Robin Hood! This will bring the
total appropriation to $13,804, the maximum non-reimbursable request from Stage One.

Stage One offers dramatic arts education and theatrical experiences for families and children. Through their
innovative Play It Forward ticket underwriting program, every public, private, and parochial student in

grades kindergarten through six in Jefferson County can see a StageOne production at no ticket cost. ‘J

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [1Yes Mo
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [] Yes 0
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [1Yes o

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). T have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. [ have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

o /DC&uld o

District # Primary Sponsor Signature

Cj 1S 5Y 2[2( 2017

Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
1 Page OFFICE OF METRO COUNCIL CLuRag

Effective February 2014
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___ NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKIIST = 7

. Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

- Program Name:

. cover sheet?

- Application Page 1:

Has prior Metro funds committed/granted been disclosed?

s the application properly signed ;I;d datéd by autﬁor1£edmgnatory‘7 i

Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding — One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before
the grant award period. Is all required documentation included?

. Application Pages 3 —

Application Page 1:

osed public purpose of the program well-documented?

- Application 4: Is there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent?
Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the

- project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for

- “Metro, Non Metro and Total” expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other
- expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses?

ith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and ludecf‘;wm T ,
County?
- Capital Project(s) request: Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor(s) included?

! Good Standing? I‘sﬂtllémeﬁtityvin good stailding w}tli:
: *  Kentucky Secretary of State — include Secretary of State website information on organization

* Louisville Metro Government — check OMB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports
*. Internal Revenue Service — most recent Form 990 included

' Separate Taxing Districts: If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropriated for a
| program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district? |

' Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS !
Determination letter not required, Form 990 not required, but KY 30 acknowledgement is) |

' Ordinance Required: Is the émount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one :
. project/program within an organization in this fiscal year.

anization’s current fiscal year operating budget included? f

Board Members: [s the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

. Staff: Is a luist.ofithe"hiéhvest r;éid ‘staff included";&ith their expected annual personnel costs?

 Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?
' Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included?

. Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization included?

' Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) inc

 Affirmative Action: Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or p dlicyvs:t;t’égéﬁt
ion)?

' included (if requin ythegg gniza_ 1
Prepwedby; N VR ot

Effective October 2013




Kennedy, Liz

From: Tandy, David

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 3:03 PM

To: King, Keidra; Kennedy, Liz; Smith, Chanelle Emily
Subject: RE: Stage One Packet

Chanelle,

I'have given Keidra signatory rights for the stage one ndf request.

From: King, Keidra

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 2:34 PM
To: Tandy, David

Subject: FW: Stage One Packet

From: Kennedy, Liz

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 2:33 PM
To: King, Keidra

Subject: Stage One Packet

Keidra —

Could you please send an email to Chanelle and copy me in from CM Tandy authorizing you to sign off on the Stage One
NDF request?

Thanks!
Liz

Liz Kennedy Legislative Assistant

Office of Councilman Rick Blackwell

601 W. Jefferson Street . Louisville, KY 40202
2 (502) 574-1112 - (502) 574-3363

www . RickBlackwell.com




_ NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST

R T e Y

TR | [T APPLICATION CHECKLIST
Legal Name of Applicant Organization: Nty oy () g 1 1/ pupsiill (hilpgsn’s Tudtns, fne
4[> J0Y

Eogram Name:_éll_m I, Re est Amo t: ___Yes/No/NA i

’A!‘IA ’A D e e
appropriating funding?

Request form: Is the NDF reques;t form éigned b alt’Council bet(s

Request form: Is the funding proposed less than or equal to the request amount?

Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the

cover sheet? %!f , S

Application Page 1: H;:};r;)r Metro fu_nds committed/granted been disclosed?

Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding — One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before
the grant award period. Is all required documentation included?

[ 2]

i

Application Pages 3 - 5: Is the proposed public purpose of the program well-documented? !
Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the , -
I
|

Application 4: Is there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent?

project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for
“Metro, Non Metro and Total” expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other

S
Application Page 1: Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?
n ; AL
|
expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses? )

Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included? n / 20
[/

Jefferson County Only: Will all funding be spent in Louisville/Jefferson County? [ -~ 7 . 2
Capital Project(s) request: Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor(s) included? g ﬁ

n

Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with: /
* Kentucky Secretary of State — include Secretary of State website information on organization g
*  Louisville Metro Government — check OMB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports
¢ Internal Revenue Service — most recent Form 990 included %

Separate Taxing Districts: If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropriated for a

program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district? n e

Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (—I-I—ig_ ,

| Determination letter not required, Form 990 not required, but KY SOS acknowledgement is)

Operating Requests: Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating budget?
IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3,4, 6, 19, 1_120-H included?

Operating Budget: Is the organization’s current fiscal year operating budget includ;a-?

Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one
project/program within an organization in this fiscal year.

| Board Members: Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

! Staff: Is a list of the highest paid staff included with their expected annual personnel costs?

Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included?

Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization included?
IRS Form W-9: Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Affirmative Action: Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement
j_rl_(:_l}}dﬁtil (if required by the‘o_rganj ation).

| Prepared b_y:__ :

Effective October 2013



Kennedx, Liz

From: Downard, Kelly

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 10:31 AM

To: Kennedy, Liz

Cc: Helton, Jessamyn; Smith, Chanelle Emily; Carroll, Debbie; Stenberg, Beth
Subject: Stage One NDF

Please be advised that | authorize my Legislative Asst, Debbie Carroll, to sign on my behalf an appropriation in the
amount of $1,000 to Stage One.

Kelly



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

B e SECTION 1 - APPLICANT INFORMATION
Legal Name of Applicant Organization: StageOne: The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc.

(as listed on: httg:[[www.sos.ky.gov[business[records[[

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 923 VV. Broadway, Suite 600, Louisville, KY 40202
| Website: WWW.stageohe org

| Application Contact: Lucas Adams : Title: Associate Director of Development

Phone; °U4495-2448 Email: '@dams@stageone.org

Financial Contact: ' "¢ D/0OKS - | Title: BUsiness Manager
oU2-498-2438

Phone: , Email: Mbrooks@stageone.org

L GEOGRAPHICAL AREAIS) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WilL BE) PROVIDED
Program Facility Location(s): Kentucky Center for the Arts

Council District(s): * _ N : lZip Code(s): #0202
T SECTION 2 - PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATION

-

Program Name:
3 24157

Total Request:

: : Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year : $ ‘“ L0060
The following are required attachments: '

IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter
[ﬁ Current Year Projected Budget
List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits)
Current financial statement -
Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H
Ml Articles of Incorporation
[ Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

Agency Fiscal Yr Start Date: June 1st

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds received from Louisville Metro Govern ment for this or any other program or
expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants, from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood
Development Funds). Attach additional sheet if hecessary. '

LI Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
IRS Form w9
[l Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
Annual audit (if required by organization)
L1 Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
N Staff including the 3 highest paid staff

Source: External Agency Fund Amount: $ 2,700
Source: External Agency Fund Amount: $ 12,500
Source: Amount: $

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [JYes [ No
as the_gp_pli;ant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [J Yes [ No - -
i SRR : SECTION 3 - SIGNATURE

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, the “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign t'his/aﬂaﬂfit_igm the apﬂyirlg organization

U - 2 £

Signature of Legal Signatory: _')/ZA /lj //—7‘%-7,\47 ]bate: ll 214

Legal Signatory (please print): 'ch—,:l‘p k { H—a l 'u w&m\ Title: Producing Arlistic Director
Phone: . Extension:502'498'24'4b X/ Email: pholloway@stageone.org

!
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SECTION 4 - AGENCY DETAILS

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services: ) ) ) ) )
The mission of StageOne is to inspire children by opening the door to imagination, opportunity, and

empathy.
In fiscal year 2012 the Board of Directors approved the following statement of vision:

* "The vision of StageOne Family Theatre is to achieve excellence by partnering with community resources
to provide a gateway to the arts for every child. As a cornerstone of the cultural community, StageOne will
offer dramatic arts education and theatrical experiences for families and children. StageOne will fulfill this
vision through good stewardship, fiscal responsibility, and professional development of the staff and board.'

Through on-stage, in-school, and community-based programming, StageOne serves as a hub for arts
education that impacts area students from pre-kindergarten all the way through college. StageOne serves
nearly 100,000 students and families each year.

SECTION 5 - PROGRAM NARRATIVE

A: Purhose of Request {(check all that apply):
Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)

' % Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

01 Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc})

B: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data with regards to specific
client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes, designs, event permits, proposals for

services/goods, etc):
StageOne is seeking $27,608 in Neighborhood Development Funds to support its world premiere

production of the Glorious Adventures of the Mighty Robin Hood, which began rehearsal January 7th, 2014
and closes in Louisville on February 22nd, 2014.

This support would allow StageOne to pay 6 actors an average salary of $456.24 plus $713.56 per week in
combined pension and health benefits and offer the production to students in grades four through six at
zero ticket cost through StageOne's innovative Play it Forward ticket underwriting program. Through this °
program every public, private, and parochial student in grades kindergarten through six in Jefferson County
can see a StageOne production at no ticket cost.

StageOne believes that every child deserves a live, educational arts experience and through Play it
Forward, has broken down the largest barrier to arts participation; money. We seek support from
corporations, foundations, individuals, and government entities to underwrite the cost of these productions
so that they remain free to students who may not be able to attend otherwise. Traditional models use a
portion of earned revenue from ticket sales to help pay for productions.

Since its inception in 2010, nearly 200,000 students have a seen a StageOne show through this program,
including a record 28,000 who attended last fall's production of the House at Pooh Corner.




C: Describe speéifically how tf;e fun&ing will be sp.ént including"i"&.é;ﬁifi;:atip"h of fundi.r;émt"o. ;ubgrantee(é).:. N

StageOne will-use NDF support to pay six actors an average weekly salary of $456.24 plus $713.56 in
combined pension and health benefits for seven weeks of rehearsal and performance. This request will be
for reimbursement of expenditures that occurred both before and after the application date but prior to the
Metro Council approval date.

The total request is $24,157.00.

No funding will be directed to subgrantees.

D: For E)(_ﬁer{diture Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council Appropriation Committee approval date
and ends on June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for funds that will be spent
before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances: .

M The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that have occurred prior to the application date:
v’ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan identified in this

application.
v" Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan identified in this

application.
Salary and benefits for the weeks of Jariuary 6th, 13th, and 20th for the six professional actors in
StageOne's production of The Glorious Adventures of the mighty Robin Hood. The total amount to be
reimbursed is $8,212.32 in salaries and $2,140.68 in combined pension and health benefits.

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will be incurred after the application date, but prior to the
Metro Council approval date. This option will allow expenditures occurring within this time frame to be considered compliant with the

grant agreement.
v" If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this application.

¥ The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided inthe grant agreement.

Salary and benefits for the weeks of January 27th, February 3rd, 10th, and 17th for the same six
professional actors. This amount totals $10,949.76 in salaries and $2,854.24 in combined pension and

health benefits.




EN;’E\his request Is for a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community organizations. Describe what

bringing to the relationship i | and to this program specifically.
ﬁ'ﬁ°iﬁ£“%’ff of ﬁ?ﬂrﬂgg%aae(%%ablggaﬁ :':1‘ (g:%rhee:\?)gpatign :/vrth g’[he niversity of Louisville, and specifically its

Theatre Department with the hope of expanding audiences for both entities. While still in its nascent
stages, this partnership has led to co-productions of Mufaro's Beautiful Daughters and William
Shakespeare's The Tempest, both of which were offered free of charge through the Play it Forward
program. both productions were well attended by student audiences and U of L and StageOne continue to
develop this partnership in the hopes of collaborating on future productions as well as building learning
opportunities for U of L students in the growing field of theatre- in -education.

StageOne is proud to partner with several organizations to provide Play it Forward to students-throughout
the region. In Louisville, StageOne has received support in the form of a $50,000 challenge grant from the
Gheens Foundation. This grant was awarded with the hope of leveraging support from both the Metro ,
Council and Jefferson County Public Schools to help underwrite student participation in the Play. it Forward
program.

StageOne has also begun a partnership with the Muhammad Ali Center for its world premiere production of
"And in this Corner...Cassius Clay, Jr." to be presented in the 2014-2015 season. This_partnership provides
the opportunity for dual field-trips for schools that will allow them to see the show and tour the museum
across the street. This play will be offered at zero ticket cost to students in grades four through six.




G: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s process for collecting data and
the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Outcome 1: to provide StageOne's production of the Glorious Adventures of the Mighty Robin Hood at zerd
ticket cost to over 18,000 students in Jefferson and surrounding counties in grades four through six.

Data collection method: Expressions Reservation System/Teacher Check-In Reports. Expressions

captures information for all reservations made, including number of students, teachers, and ticket prices: It

also aggregates attendance data for the entirety of the production run and provides an accurate
measurement of a show's success.

As schools enter the Kentucky Center for the Arts, teachers check-in with a StageOne representative and
provide actual student and chaperone numbers for that day, this is another means of counting total
attendance both day-to-day and overall.

Indicators of success to be measured: |
Number of students served at each performance and overall .
Grade level breakdown -

Ticket cost ;

Outcome 2: StageOne will provide six actors with seven weeks of salary and health/pension benefits for
their work in The Glorious Adventures of the Mighty Robin Hood. i

Data collection method: Payroll records through the Paycor System, this includes copies of payroll logs and
direct deposit stubs for each actor.

Indicators of success to be measured:
Through payroll records submitted to Metro Government, StageOne will verify it has paid its artists for their

work. -




SECTION 6 - PROGRAM BUDGET SUMMARY

The Program Budget should realistically estimate what amount is needed from Metro Government and what is expected from other
sources. Enter whole-dollar amounts.

Column Column Coluimn

1 ' 2* 3
Proposed Non- Total Program Cost
Program Expenses Metro Funds Meatro
IS ) } : Funds
A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits »24,70/7 | 940,80 $04,965
B: Rent/Utilities : 924,095 024,095
C: Office Supplies
D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List) ' $149,141 $149,147
G: Professional Service Contracts
H: Program Materials. ' ' $16,450 $16,450
I: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detailed List) !
J: Machinery & Equipment $440 440
K: Capital Project
L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List) $11,840 $171,840
SUBTOTAL | $24,157 [$242,774]  $266,930
107 90
% of Progyam Buydget ~ % “ 100%
Value of volunteer services and how computed: N/A
Value of in-kind assets, such as donated space, supplies, use of
equipment, etc. (Detail on Next Page) N/A
Total Program Funds
*List funding sources in Column 2 (do not include individual donor names):
$13,588

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way
| Private Contributions $174,750

Fees Collected from Program Participants ] 51 9,749

Other (please specify)

- $208,087
Tots! Revenues




PROGRAM BUDGET SUMMARY (CONTINUED)

Detall of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include anything not bought with
cash revenues of the agency).

v : Value of Cantribution Method of Valuation
Donor* fType of Contribution

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0Other In Kind)

-

* Donor information refers to who made the in kind contribution. Volunteers need not be listed individually, but grouped together on
one line as a total noting how many hours per person per week)

Does your Agency anticipate a sigpificant increase or decrease in your budgEt from the current fiscal year to the budget projected for
next fiscal year? Nt')iII YES (] -

If YEs; please explain:




SECTION 7 - CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES

By signing the first page of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and

assures to the best of his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or
more of the assurances or certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1.

2.

10.

Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from
using their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or
personal gain.

Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic -
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).
The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

Failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being withheld or requested
to be returned if previously disbursed.

Return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal year end

Provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invdices). The Applicant understands the failure to provide
proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld or request to be returned if
previously disbursed.

Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the
Metro Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated
with this award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be
considered compliant with the grant agreement.

Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is
no guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

-~

Standard Certifications

1.
2.
3.
4.

5.

The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color,
disabled status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

The Agency understands the Americans with Disahilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any
Councilperson, Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.




Kennedx, Liz

From: Adams, Lucas <ladams@stageone.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 4:07 PM

To: Kennedy, Liz

Subject: RE: StageOne's NDF proposal
Attachments: FY 14 Board List 1 6 14.docm; survey.doc
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Here are some responses to questions below:
1. Page 1 has no program name- Support for the Glorious Adventures of the Mighty Robin Hood!

2. The request is a reimbursement for costs before and after the application date. In October 2013, the Council
changed the policy and unless Rick (as primary sponsor) can prove an emergency, the reimbursement before the
application date of $10,353 cannot be funded.

We can remove the request for reimbursement of costs incurred before the Application date, that would make the
request for $13,804, or the costs after the application date

3. The budget page shows expenses covered by non-metro revenue of $242,744 but only shows non-metro revenue of
$208,087. Are they really planning to lose money on this production?

As a nonprofit theatre, each of our productions is in fact designed to lose money on its face. Just like Actors, the
orchestra, the ballet, the opera, we seek contributed revenue to close the gap between what a production costs and
what we charge participants to attend. This need is particularly acute in the case of this production, as it is part of our
Play it Forward ticket underwriting program, which allows, in this case, all students from grades 4-6 to attend at no
ticket cost. The non-Metro funds are the contributions we have secured to date that are directly earmarked to support
Play it Forward. As the budget reflects, we must still seek significant support to fully fund the program, and so we are
approaching the council to provide some of this much-needed support.

4. List of Board of Directors needs to include term limits- | have attached that, let me know if that is what you need or if |
need to do it individually.

5. If there are sample evaluations forms for the schools, those need to be included- | have included a survey we send to
teachers.

Also, Councilwoman Welch signaled she would allocate support to StageOne as well, though she didn't give a firm
amount.

Lucas W. Adams

Associate Director of Development
Stage One Family Theatre

323 W. Broadway

Suite 600

Louisville, KY 40202

phone: 502-498-2448



StageOne

FAMILY THEATRE
MEMORANDUM
TO: Louisville Metro Council
FROM: Mike Brooks, Business Manager
RE: Staff Compensation

StageOne's three highest paid employees and their FY2014 salaries are as follows:

Peter Holloway, Producing Artistic Director $125,000
Corey Harrison, Production Manager $58,800
Mike Brooks, Business Manager $57,000

Should you have any questions or if we can provide anything further, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Mike Brooks
Business Manager
502-498-2438

mbrooks@stageone.org

Stage One
323 W Broadway, Suite 600 | Louisville, KY 40202| Tel 502.589.4060 | Fax 502.589.4344
www.stageone.org




Internal Revenue 8..vlce Department .. the Treasury

District ' P.D. Box 2508, Cincinnati, OM 45201 ' w
Direclor i

Person to Contact:

*Louigsville Childrens” Theater, Inc. Dale Pepper”
Seage One Telephona Number:
721 West Main St. (513) 684~3578
Loulsville, KY 40202 » Refer Reply to;
: ER/EO
Date:
) 8EP 18 1985

‘Dear Sir or Madam:
oThis is in response to your lattar of Saptember &, 1986. . .

Our records show that you arae exempt from Fedaral.income tax undar secktion
501(e)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Also, you.are not. a privata
foundation hecause you are described in section 170¢b)(1)CA Y (vi) of the
Godas Contributions to you ara deductible by the douwor as provided in
saction 170 of the Codsa.

Please call the person whosa name and telephone number appear -above if you
- have any questions on this mattsr. '

' ' Sinecerely yours, )
ﬁ”;ﬁz ?
¢ Distylct Dirsevor

“* —*“""“"_——'69/2 55{(9_@_’2[5* —




FY14 Budget Prepared by: MKB 5/23/2012

StageOne Family Theatre
Proposed Budget
Fiscal Year Ended May 31, 2014
rYig
Budget
Revised
5/2313
Revenues:
Earned revenues:
Ticket sales 290,090
Education program fees 68,500
Other 6,860
Total earned revenues 365,450
Contributed income:
Individuals, corporate & foundations 642,500
Government & other grants 90,000
Fund for the Arts allocation - regular 600,000
Fund for the Arts allocation - special 15,000
Fund raising events - net 30,000
In-kind 10,000
Releases from restrictions =
Total contributed income 1,387,500
Total revenue 1{752,950
Salaries 806,616
Expenses:
Productions - direct costs 461,472
Production overhead 294,403
Education 166,679
Patron services 59,845
Marketing 84,022
Development 185,346
Finance & administration 388,330
Total expenses 1,640,097
Income (loss) before non-recurring items 112,853
Non-recurring items
Net income (loss) 112,853

\imiffile\MyDocuments\mbrooks\My Documents\Bernie files\FY14 Budget & Cash Flow Data\FY14 Budget & Supporting Schedules FUND 450
7-15-13 ext.xis 11



Stage

All directors are allowed to serve two 3 year-terms before rollin
off.

Thomas, Carl - Board Chairman
President/Treasurer

The Gheens Foundation

401 West Main Street, Suite 705
Louisville, KY 40202

Bus: (502) 584-4650

E-mail: carl@gheensfoundation.org
First Term Ends: May 31%, 2016

Barnum, Laura Melillo

V.P., Community Relations and Executive Director,
Yum! Brands Foundation

Yum! Brands

1441 Gardiner Lane

Louisville, KY 40213

Bus: (502) 874-2944

E-mail: laura.melillo@yum.com

First Term ends: May 31%, 2016

Benson, Eric

Senior Manager

Deloitte & Touche LLP

220 W Main St #2100,
Louisville, KY, 40202

Bus: (502) 562-2096

Mobile: (502) 963-2436

E-mail: ericbenson@deloitte.com
First Term ends: May 31%, 2016

One

FAMILY THEATRE

2013-2014
Board of Directors

Butler, Ashley

Director

Lift a Life Foundation

4350 Brownsboro Road, Suite 110
Louisville, KY 40207

Bus: (502) 893-4540

E-mail: liftalifefoundation@gmail.com
First Term ends: May 31%, 2016

Byrd, Kristen

Vice President — Senior Banking Advisor
PNC Wealth Management

Mail Stop: K1-K201-03-2

101 S. Fifth Street

Louisville, KY 40202

Bus: (502)581-2270

Mobile: (502) 802-2463

Fax: (502) 581-7841

E-mail: kristen.byrd@pnc.com
First Term ends: May 31%, 2016

Calzi, David

Managing Partner

Ernst & Young LLP

400 West Market Street, Suite 2400
Louisville, KY 40202

Bus: (502) 585-6415

E-mail: dave.calzi@ey.com

First Term ends: May 31st

Rev. 10.21.13



Dunbar, Tom

Management Alternatives

418 Knightsbridge Rd., Suite 2
Louisville, KY 40202

Mobile: (502) 558-1286

E-mail: Magap99@aol.com
First Term ends: May 31%, 2016

Ferguson, Virginia

Director, Public Relations

Yum! Brands, Inc.

1441 Gardiner Lane

Louisville, KY 40213

Bus: (502) 874-2619

Mobile: (502) 386-9355

E-mail: Virginia.Ferguson@yum.com
First Term ends; May 31%, 2016

Glasscock, S. Timothy, D.M.A.
Artistic Director

Bellarmine University

221 E. Ninth Street

New Albany, IN 47150

Mobile: (502) 235-0771

E-Mail: sglasscock@bellarmine.edu
First Term ends; May 31%, 2016

Goff, Lea Pauley

Partner

Stoll Keenon Ogden PLLC

500 West Jefferson Street, Suite 2000
Louisville, Kentucky 40202-2828
Bus: (502) 568.5731

Mobile: (502) 592.0027

Fax: (502) 562.0931

E-mail: lea.goff@skofirm.com
First Term ends: May 31%, 2016

Haehl, Brian D.

Vice President, Wealth Advisor
B B & T Wealth

One Riverfront Plaza

401 W. Main Street, 1st floor
Louisville, KY 40202

Bus: (502) 562-6933

Mobile: (602) 920-6251

E-mail: bhachl@bbandt.com
First Term ends: May 31%, 2016

Heit, Michelle Hawk
7814 Farm Spring Drive
Prospect, KY 40059
Home: (502) 228-6956
Mobile; (502) 291-3304

E-mail: Michelle7814@aol.com
Second Term ends: May 31%, 2014

Kaplan, Elizabeth

Senior Vice President

Hilliard Lyons

500 W. Jefferson Street, Suite 700
Louisville, KY 40202

Bus: (502) 588-1719

E-mail: EKaplan@hilliard.com
First Term ends; May 31%, 2016

Krug, Peggy

Compliance and Corporate Services Manager
Glenview Trust Company

4969 US Highway 42, Suite 2000

Louisville, KY 40222

Bus: (502)379-6044

E-mail: peggy krug@glenviewtrust.com
First Term ends: May 31%, 2016

Lambert, Carol

1511 Northwind Road
Louisville, KY 40207
Home: (502) 897-0192

E-mail: Gemljr@aol.com
Second Term ends: May 31%, 2014

Lawrence, Brandon

Attorney at Law

101 North 7th Street, Ste. 206
Louisville, KY 40202

Bus: (502) 587-0041

Home : (812) 256-4072

E-mail: brandonlawrence36@yahoo.com
Second Term ends: May 31¥, 2014

Lowe, Melissa

Human Resources Director
Brown Forman Corporation
850 Dixie Highway
Louisville, KY 40210

Bus: (502) 774-7886
Mobile: (502)396-9780

E-mail: melissa_lowe@b-f.com
First Term ends; May 31%, 2016

Rev. 10.21.13



McNair, Tess

Program Officer

The C.E. & S. Foundation

101 South Fifth Street, Suite 1650
Louisville, KY 40202

Bus: (502) 583-0546

E-mail: tmcnair@cesfoundation.com
First Term ends: May 31%, 2016

Merrick, Michael C.

Partner

Dinsmore & Shohl LLP

101 South Fifth Street

Suite 2500

Louisville, KY 40202

Bus: (502) 540-2321

E-mail: michael.merrick@dinsmore.com
First Term ends: May 31*, 2016

Reno-Weber, Ben

Executive Director

Kentucky YMCA Youth Association
P.O. Box 4285

Frankfort, KY 40604

Bus: (502) 227-7028 ext. 12

Cell: (202) 413-3235

E-mail: brenoweber@kyymca.org
First Term ends: May 31%, 2016

Schulz, Leisa

Superintendent of Schools,
Archdiocese of Louisville

1935 Lewiston Place

Louisville, KY 40216

Bus: (502) 448-8581

Home: (502) 897-7554

E-mail: lschulz@archlou.org
Second Term ends: May 31%, 2014

Smith, Dave

Assistant Chief Pilot

UPS Airlines

911 Grade Lane, ASC Building 2
Louisville, KY 40213

Bus: (502) 759-8411

Mobile: (502) 759-4026

Email: dhsmith@ups.com
First Term ends: May 31%, 2016

Tuvlin, Jennifer

7404 Wilcotte Court
Prospect, KY 40059
Home: (502) 749-9'787
Mobile: (502) 386-5287

E-mail: jbtuvlin@twc.com
Second Term ends: May 31%, 2014

Holloway, Peter (Ex Officio)
Producing Artistic Director

Stage One Family Theatre

323 W Broadway, Suite 600
Louisville, KY 40202

Bus: (502) 498-2440

Mobile: (502) 905-9004

E-mail: pholloway@stageone.org

No term limits

Berry, Mike (honorary)
President & CEO
Kentucky Derby Festival
1001 South Third Street
Louisville, KY 40203
Bus: (502) 584-6383
Mobile: (502) 741-7444
E-mail: mberry@kdf.org

Lifetime Term

Chand, Chuck (honorary)
Managing Partner

Samos Capital, LLC

1131 East Main, Suite 107

Tustin, CA 92780

Bus: (714) 716-5041

Maobile: (502) 797-4556

E-Mail: chuck@samoscapital.com

Lifetime term

Ellis, Stephen B. (honorary)
Assistant Professor

Hanover College

P.O. Box 108

Hanover, IN 47243

Bus: (812) 866-7285

Home: (502) 893-2446
Mobile: (502) 552-7268
E-mail: sbe4038(@gmail.com
Lifetime term

Rev. 10.21.13



Ording, Tom (honorary)

1927 Deer Park Avenue
Louisville, KY 40205

Home: (502) 451-6275

Mobile: (502) 457-5487
E-mail: tom.ording@gmail.com

Lifetime term

Rev. 10.21.13



Page 1

StageOne Family Theatre

Statement of Financial Position

(Unaudited)
as of as of as of Monthly Prior Year
11/30/12 10/31/13 11/30/13 Variance Variance
Assets

Cash-Operating $66,084 $75,353 $61,422 ($13,931) ($4,662)
Petty Cash-Various 1,600 2,200 2,272 72 672
Accounts Receivable 10,226 10,071 9,598 (473) (628)
Pledges Receivable 49,598 180,512 171,299 (9,213) 121,701
Prepaid Expenses and Other 67,896 42,948 61,743 18,795 (6,153)
Investments 26,078 10,614 10,614 - (15,464)
Property & Equipment, Net 44,682 34,485 32,911 (1,574) (11,771)
Total Assets $266,164 $356,183 $349,859 ($6,324) 583,695

Liabilities
Notes Payable $376,086 $320,050 $318,374 ($1,676) (857,712)
Accounts Payable 136,048 162,881 139,994 (22,887) 3,946
Deferred Ticket Sales & Camps 61,316 5,511 52,468 46,957 (8,848)
Deferred Fund for the Arts 142,191 137,726 122,138 (15,588) (20,053)
Deferred Other Contributions 153,015 276,889 262,457 (14,432) 109,442
$868,656 $903,057 $895,431 ($7,626) $26,775
Net Assets (602,492) (546,874) (545,572) 1,302 56,920
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $266,164 $356,183 $349,859 ($6,324) $83,695

Prepared for: StageOne's Finance Committee and Board of Directors
Prepared by: Tonya McSorley on 12/18/2013



StageOne Family Theatre Page 1

Statement of Activities
Summary
UNAUDITED
- Current Period - Year-to-Date
FY 13 FY 14 FY 14 FY 14 FY 14
$ Moniths 6 Months
11713072072 111302613 | 11/30/2013 Variance Ended Ended Variance FY 14
1113013 11430113
ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET to Budget ACTUAL BUDGET to Budget BUDGET
REVENUE
EARNED REVENUE
TICKET SALES
Season Subscriptions 707 65 - 65 844 3,000 (2,156) 8,000
Single Tickets 4,952 : R A 7,235 14,935 (7.700) 68,325
Student Matinee Sales 6,178 (50) B (50) 6,938 6,950 (12) 213,125
Group Sales 907 - - - - - - 0
Ticket Handling 125 - - - 48 60 (14) 240
Sales Commission & Discounts 0 - - - - - - 0
TOTAL TICKET SALES 12,869 15 o] 15 15,063 24,545 19,882} 289,690 |
OTHER EARNED REVENUE
Education Program Fees 3,280 843 3,000 (2,157) 67,248 38,300 28,948 68,500
Rental Income 0 47 - 47 778 B 778 1,000
Concession & Novelty Sales (net) 0 - - - (62) 40 (102) 400
Other Eamed Income 717 45 - 45 368 - 368 5,860
TOTAL OTHER EARNED REVENUE 3,997 935 3,000 [2.065) 68,332 38,340 29,992 75,760 |
TOTAL EARNED REVENUE 16,265 950 3,000 {z.0510) 83,395 63,285 20,110 365,450
CONTRIBUTED REVENUE
Board Contributions 5,870 1,910 4,000 (2,090) 31,065 62,500 (31,435) 75,000
Individual Contributions 15,488 740 6,000 (5,260) 13,890 16,500 (2,610) 25,000
Corporate Contributions 42,327 41,932 66,667 (24,735) 222 411 250,502 (28,001) 410,000
Foundations 2,000 6,250 4,500 1,750 59,750 81,000 (21,250) 125,000
Non-Government Agency 0 - - - - - - 15,000
Govemment Support 28,757 15,200 3,800 11,400 36,002 37,500 (1,408) 75,000
Fund for the Arts (allocations) 73,545 36,364 54,545 (18,181) 181,818 272,725 (90,907) 600,000
Fund for the Arts (matching gifts) 5,854 4,000 3,800 100 4,500 7,700 (3,200) 15,000
Fund Raising Events (net) and Other 2,014 3,819 1,500 2,319 18,040 19,500 (1,460) 37,500
In-Kind Revenue 350 350 833 (483) 2,100 5,000 (2.900) 10,000
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 176,205 110,565 145,748 35,1800 589,866 752,927 {183,261} 1,387,500
TOTAL REVENUE L_tssor1] [ 1nsis]  wsras]  eram] [ esseer]  swe2nz]  qresisn) [ 1.752,950]

Prepared for: StageOne's Finance Committee
Prepared by: Tonya McSorley on 12/18/2013



EXPENDITURES
Production - overhead
Productions - direct costs
Education - overhead
Education Programs - direct costs
Marketing & Patron Services
Development
Finance & Administrative

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SUBTOTAL REVENUE OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

NON-RECURRING ITEMS

TOTAL REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

StageOne Family Theatre
Statement of Activities

Page 2

Summary
UNAUDITED
Current Perlod Year-to-Dafe ---eema-
FY13 FY 14 FY 14 Y 14 FY 14
6Months | & Months
111302012 117302013 | 1153012015 | vananee Ended Ended Variance FY 14
14/30/13 1113013
ACTUAL ACTUAL | BUDGET | toBudgst ACTUAL | BUDBGET { toBudget BUDGET
12,328 28,005 30,273 (2.178) 145,747 147,381 (1,634) 204,403
135,335 (2,367) - (2,367) 115,301 127,104 (11,713) 461,472
14,260 14,142 15,947 (1,805) 73,351 69,631 3,720 144,679
40 2,604 895 1,790 18,035 15,655 2,380 22,000
13,945 11,573 15,626 (4,053) 64,994 70,879 (5.885) 143,867
12,869 19,572 23,011 (3439) 100,698 107,727 1,972 185,346
35,408 36,504 36,114 300 193,210 193,432 (222) 388,330
224,584 110,213 121,886 (1%,352) 720,427 731,809 111,352} 1,640,097
(31.513) 1,302 26,879 (35,577 (67,36%) 84403 [ 1151739 112,853
| o] | of 3 of | 100000} o] 100,000 | 8|
i s | 1,302 | 26,879 | 2ssen| | 32,634 | 84,403 | (51,769)| 112,853 |

Prepared for: StageOne's Finance Committee
Prepared by: Tonya McSorley on 12/18/2013



** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

OMB No, 1545-0047

Form 990 Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung 20 1 1
Depertment af the Treasury o benefit trust or prlyate foundatu?n) . . Open to PuBlic
Internal Revenue Service P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection

A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2011 and ending

MAY 31, 2012

B Checkif C Name of organization

D Employer identification number

applicable: | STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
nee” | THEATRE, INC,
thange | Doing Business As _STAGE ONE 61-0466715
o Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[ JTemin- | 323 WEST BROADWAY 600 502-589-4060
o City or town, state of country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross receipts $ 1,283,110,

fpplica- | 1OUTISVILLE, KY 40202

pending

H(a) Is this a group return

F Name and address of principal officer;PETER HOLLOWAY
SAME AS C ABOVE

| Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) [ ] 501(c) (

J Website: pp WWW, STAGEONE. ORG

H(c) Group exemption number P>

for affilates? [ lves [xINo
H(b) Are all affiiates included?[_1ves [ INo
)< (insertno.) |__| 4947(a)(1) or [_J 527 If "No," attach a list. (ses instructions)

K Form of organization; | X | Corporation [ J Trust | ] Association [ ] Other >

] L Year of formation: 1948 | M State of legal domicile: KY

[Part1] Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO SERVE THE LOUISVILLE,
% KENTUCKY REGIONS CHILDREN, TEACHERS AND FAMILIES BY PROVIDING HIGH
g 2 Check this box P> L] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line1a) ... 3 21
3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 16y . 4 21
8| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (PartV, line 28y . 5 45
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . ... ... . 6 21
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIil, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
4 b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line 34 ... ... ..., 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line Th) ... ... 823 540, 780,785,
E 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL line 2g} | ... ... 424,376. 459,045.
E 10 Investment income (Part VIlI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and Td) ____________________________ 642. 1,174,
11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), fines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and Me) 26,378, 38,125,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, calumn (A), line 12) .. 1,274,936, 1,279,129,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (&)}, lines 3-8y .. 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine 4y 0. 0.
# | 16 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 0. 863,652,
E 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11€) 0 0.
8| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25) P> 69,434, N
n 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) ... 1,087,471, 718,816,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1,087,471, 1,582,468,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ..............occcovvvee.... 187,465, . -303,339,
- g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
é% 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 387,436, 306,233,
é’-‘é 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 260,774, 595,026,
in Net assets or fund balances. Subtract ine 21 from line 20 126,662, -288,793,

Partll_| Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

} Signature of officer

Sign Date
Here PETER HOLLOWAY, PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR

} Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check L[| PN
Paid REBECCA L, PHILLIPS, CPA ;’mmnlowd P00024055

Preparer | Firm's name » MOUNTJOY CHILTON MEDLEY LLP
Use Only Firm‘saddress’ 462 S, FOURTH ST,, SUITE 2000

Firm's EIN > 27-1235638

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202-3445

Phone no. (502)749-1900

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see inStructions) ... [x [ves | INo
132001 01-23-12  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2011)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Form 990 (2011) THEATRE, INC, 61-0466715 Page 2
Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part Hl ... ... ... i ieieeeesceeieeeieciaaneas E

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
TO SERVE THE LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY REGIONS CHILDREN, TEACHERS AND

FAMILIES BY PROVIDING HIGH QUALITY, ENTERTAINING, AND PROFESSIONAL
THEATER FOR YOUNG AUDIENCES AND BY FOSTERING AN APPRECIATION OF THE
ARTS THAT DEVELOPS THE WHOLE CHILD, SUPPORTS THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the PHOF FOMM 990 OF 990-EZ? . ... _.\.\.\.oooeooeeo oo eeeeeeeeoes oo eoeseseeseeeeseeeeeeesees e eeeeeeeeeeoeseooeeees oo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? I:]Yes E] No

|:|Yes E No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,018,568, inciuding grants of $ ) (Revenue$ 376,206, )
SUPPORTING CHILDRENS AND FAMILY THEATRE IN LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY,

APPROXIMATELY 85,000 SCHOOL CHILDREN ATTENDED THEATRICAL PRODUCTIONS.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses § : 148,043, incluging grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 86,837, )
APPROXIMATELY 3,700 PEOPLE WERE SERVED THROUGH EDUCATIONAL WORKSHOPS

AND CLASSES.

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of } (Reverue § )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses § Inciuding grants of § ) (Revenue $ )
4e _Total program service expenses » 1,166,611,
Form 990 (2011)
132002
02-09-12



STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Form 990 (2011) THEATRE, INC, 61-0466715 Page 3
[Part V[ Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If"Yes," Complete SChEUUIB A | | . ettt 11Z
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? . 2 1 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbylng activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5§ Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c}(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Partiff . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part] | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part !l . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes, " complete
SCREAUIE D, PAIE I | e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in tempotarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V' 10 | X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Scheduie D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
£ OO UTURUOSOVSURROY . SN . OO SO 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, Ilne 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related i Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
., assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11c X
‘ d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X llne 25’? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e| X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financal statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s fiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, Xl @nd XUl e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X, Xil, and Xlil is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b}{1)(A)ii)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign'investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV | e, 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? /f "Yes, ' complete Schedule F, Parts lland vV~ . 15 .
16 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lfandyvv 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 1X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1cand 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll | e 18 b
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Il e 19 x
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes, " complete ScheduleH . 20a X
b_If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements tothis return? .. ... 20b
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Form 990 (2011) THEATRE, INC, 61-0466715 Page 4
Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Partsiand il 21 x
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J ‘ 23 X

24a Did the organization-have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If 'NO", GO0 € 25 | 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease '
BN X EXOMPt DONOS? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 if "Yes, " complete

SCREAUIE L, Part ] | et e e e oot ee e ereer e 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly campensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? /f "Yes, " cornpiete Schedule L, Partlf 26 | X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, directar. trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part lif B I 27 X

28 Was the organization‘a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if "Yes," complete Schedufe L, Part v~ 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee. or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," camplete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes, " complete ScheduleM 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historigal treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M e, 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part ] et 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes, " compiete
SCREAUIE N, Pat Il | || oot e oot ee e 32 z
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part!{ 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts I, Ill, IV, and V, line 1 34 | X

35a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlied entity within the meaning of
section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? '
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, @ 2. | | e ne e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization o
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... 38 | X
Form 990 (2011)
132004
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Form 990 (2011) THEATRE, INC, 61-0466715 Page 5
| Part V| Statements Regardmg Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part V. [:l
Yes | No
" 1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1a 33
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable .. . ... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings t0 Prize WINNEIST ... . et rr e ettt e eae e oo e et 2ea e s e e s eeeee e e eneenas ic | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, ' |
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn - .. ... . 2a 45
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal empioyment taxreturns? .. ... 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see instructions) '
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . .. ... ... 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . ... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . ... X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? _ X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOT B80T 0 e
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax dedUctible? -, 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement thazt such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under secﬂen 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . .. 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
tofile FOrM 82827 et s e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year }
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . ... ... ... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... .. ... 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
& Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 508(a)(3) supporting orgénizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. ‘
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49687 . .. e, 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, ine 12 . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of ciub facilities . ... . 10b
11 Section 501{c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or SharenOIaE S 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromM theIML) . e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear .................. 12b
13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans .. ... ... ... 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . 14a X
b_If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an expianation in Schedule O ............................. 14b
Form 990 (2011)
132005
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

art VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

Form 990 (2011) THEATRE, INC, 61-0466715 Page 6

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a 21
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . 1b 21}
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, frustee, or ey eMPIOYEE? | et 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson? ... . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’sassets? . ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or StOCKNOIdrS T 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the goverming DOy ? e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing DOOY? e e 7b b
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaiwn during the year by the following:
@ The govemnINg BOAY? . . .. e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . 8b | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (7his Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures govemlng the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? ... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 890 to all members of its governing body before filing the fom? | 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No." gotoline 13 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to confficts? 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, " describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12¢c| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 18| X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ' 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons inciude a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUrNg the VBT ettt et 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... ... .. o 16b
Section C. Disclosure )
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P-KY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Iindicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website |:| Another’s website |_T_| Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: P>
THE ORGANIZATION - 502-589-4060
323 WEST BROADWAY, NO, 600, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 )
Jiec Form 990 (2011)



STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Form 990 (2011) THEATRE, INC, 61-0466715

Part VII| Compensation of Offlcers Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar vear ending with or within the organization's tax vear.

® [ jst all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and {F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

o List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who recewed reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® |ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) () (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | (o not cﬂ&smggthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week e e ) from from related other
(describe g the organizations compensation
hours for |5 B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related |z | £ = {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | £ 2l and related
inSchedule | £ [£ | 5 | E [2E] = organizations
CEmHEHE
(1) CHUCK CHAND
CHATRMAN 4.00|X X 0. 0. 0,
(2) SARAH CRONON
VICE CHAIRMAN 2,00(x X 0. 0. 0.
(3) LINDSEY HERR )
TREASURER 2,00|x X ' 0. 0. 0.
(4) CINDY ADLEBERG
SECRETARY 2_. 00x X ' 0, 0. 0,
(5) ALICE BRIDGES
BOARD MEMBER 1.00§X 0, 0, 0.
(6) DAVID MCARTHUR
BOARD MEMBER 1,00(x 0. 0. 0.
(7) MARY DORSETT
BOARD MEMBER 1.00(x S0, 0. 0.
(8) ANNETTE CALHOUN
BOARD MEMBER 1,00 (x 0, 0. 0.
(9) JOHN COX
BOARD MEMBER 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(10) STEVE ELLIS '
BOARD MEMBER 1,00(|x 0, o0, 0.
(11) HULYN FARR )
BOARD MEMBER ' 1,00 |x 0. 0. 0.
{(12) BENJAMIN GRAVES
BOARD MEMBER 1,00 |x 0. 0. 0.
(13) MICHELLE HEIT
BOARD MEMBER 1,00(x 0. 0. 0.
(14) CAROL LAMBERT
BOARD MEMBER 1,00(x 0. 0. 0.
(15) LAWRENCE BRANDON
BOARD MEMBER 1.00(x 0. 0. 0.
(16) NORMA OBERST
BOARD MEMBER 1,00(x 0. 0. 0.
(17) TOM ORDING
BOARD MEMBER 1.00|% 0. 0. 0.
182007 01-23-12 Form 990 (2011)



STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
Form 990 (2011) THEATRE, INC. 61-0466715 Page 8
Part VIl| section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Embloyees {continued)
(A) (B) (€ (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Averads | = di‘;fiﬂggmm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
{describe | 5 the arganizations compensation
hours for % = organization (W-2/1098-MISC}) from the
related | g 2 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 g [E and related
in Schedule g g N é zE 5 organizations
0) HEHEHESE
(18) DAVID ROTH
BOARD MEMBER 1,00 0. 0. 0.
(19) JEFF TULL
BOARD MEMBER 1.00|x 0. 0, 0.
(20) MIKE STRATTON
BOARD MEMBER 1.00| X 0. 0, a.
(21) GERALDINE WOODS
BOARD MEMBER 1.00|x 0. 0. 0.
(22) PETER HOLLOWAY
PROD ARTISTIC DIRECTOR 50,00 X 53,543, 73,649, 10,200,
A SUD- O Al » 53,543, 73,649, 10,200,
¢ Total from continuation sheets toPart Vil, SectionA . . .. P 0, 0. 0.
d Total(addlines tband 1c) ... ... . ... .. > 53,543, _ 73,649, 10,200,
2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for sUCh IngiVidUal 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual . . . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for SUCh PEISON .........c.ooooiicoeiiriiiiiiiciiiiiiiciiciiiccs 5 X

Section B. independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

A) - (B) (C)
Name and business address NONE _Description of services "~ Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above)} who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> a
Form 990 (2011)
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
Form 990 (2011) THEATRE, INC, 61-0466715 Page 9
- Part VIl | Statement of Revenue

(A) (B) () (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrglated exgggggufsom
exempt function business tax under
revenue revenue Sg%l?g? 5311 E,
*2*2 1 a Federated campaigns ... 1a 425,358,
g E b Membershlip dues 1b '
o ¢ Fundraisingevents . .. 1c
g_:_‘i d Related organizations ... 1d
g UE’ e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 90,250,
£ = £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
as similar amounts not included above 1f 265,177,
"g'_'% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
O h Total. Add lines Ta-1f ..., » 780,785,
Business Codef | v
g 2 3 PRODUCTIONS 900099 369,284, 369,284,
To b EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS 900099 - 86 837, 86,837,
®2| < PROP RENTALS 900099 2,924, 2 924,
ES
% d
e e
. f All other program service revenue . 900099
g Total. Addlines2a2f . ... > 459,045,
8 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) > 4 1,174, 1,174.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5  Royalties ........ooooiioeie e »
' (i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents ..
b Less:rental expenses .
¢ Rentalincome or (loss) . _
d Net rentalincome or (loss) ......................... . e P
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities {ii) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ...
¢ Gainor(loss) . . ...
d Net gain or (loss)
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
E contributions reported on line 1¢). See
o Part IV, fine18 a 100.
] b Less: directexpenses ... b 0.
o R
¢ Net income or (ioss) from fundraising events ... o » 100, _ 100,
9 a 'Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 o, a
b Less:directexpenses . ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ................. >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
andallowances . a 7,979,
b Less: cost of goods sold b 3,981,
¢_Net income or (loss) from sales ofinventory ... | 2 3,998, 3,998,
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a MISCELLANEOUS 200099 34,027, 34,027,
b
c
d All other revenue
e 34,027,
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. ... > 1,279,129, 463,043, 0. 35,301,
Lol Form 990 (2011)
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[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to
complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX .. i e e eieeieaeeans |_|

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Progra(rg)service Managtgg)ent and Funégl)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments and

organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part [V, line22 .
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, iines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paidtoorformembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 135,260. 101,445, 33,815,
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . ..
7 Othersalariesandwages ... ... .. 577,672, 460,297, 115 712, 1,663,
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 40 1(k) and section 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Otheremployee benefits . ... 76,979, 65,281, 10,141, 1,557.
10 Payrolltaxes 73,741, 61,766, 8,516, 3,459,
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management

b Legal 1,880, 1,880,

C AcCoUNting 106,916, 106,916,

d Lobbying ... ... -

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

f Investment managementfees ... ...

O Ot 125,172, 99,525, 6,868, 18,779,
12 Advertising and promotion . 37,537, 37,537.

13 Officeexpenses. 11,733, 7,740, 3,993,
14 Information technology 20,232, 14,708, 3,182, 2,342,
15 Royalties 58,426, 58,426,
16 OCCUPANGY 6,734. 4,142, 2,167, 425.
17  Travel 13,549, 13,439, 110,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
20 nterest 13,318, 13,318,
21 Paymentstoaffiiates ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 18,163, 13,786, 4,377,
23 INSUrANCE 38,756, 38,756,
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellangous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) .. )

a PRODUCTION COSTS 151,508, 129,_400. 15,200, 6,908,

p THEATRE RENT 90,420, 90,420,

¢ MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTR 8,675, 155, 8,284, 236.

d BAD DEBT 7,113, 7,113,

e All other expenses 8,684, 8,544, 140,
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,582 468, 1,166,611, 346,423, 69,434,
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
132010 01-23-12 Form 990 (2011)
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"STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
Form 990 (2011) THEATRE, INC. 61-0466715 Page 11
[Part X | Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-ntereStbeaNG o e 16,932 1 64,282,
2  Savings and temporary cash investments 25,277, 2 10,531,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, MEt e 163,329, 4 125 568,
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part i
Of SChedUIB L. et 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
® employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instructions) ... 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, Net e 7
2 B Inventories for Sale OF LS. s 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred Charges ____................ccccocooeoeeeiieeees 127,879.] 9o 52,507,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part V1 of Schedule D . 10a 129,512,
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 10b 86,765, 51,584.| 10¢c 42,747,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . ; 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 2,435.) 12 576.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 intangible @8SSEtS e o 14 10,022,
16 Otherassets. See Part IV, ine 11 e ae e 15
16__Total assets. Add fines 1 through 15 (must equalline34) ... _ 387,436.| 16 306,233,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... 125,788.] 17 176,381,
18 Grantspayable ... ... ... e 18
19 Deferred revenue 65,892.] 19 36,698,
20 Tax-exemptbondliabilities .. ... ... e 20
b 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D .. 21
£ (22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trusiees, key employees,
E highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part Il
n OFSChedUIB L e 22 50,000.
23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thlrd pames __________________ 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 24 82,860,
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
SChedUIB D e 69,094.| 25 249,087.
___|26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . .oococvieriirncsiiccnnns 260,774.[ 26 595,026.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > [x | and complete
- lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. ]
% 97  Unrestricted Net @SS1S s -145,092.| 27 -603,6284,
g | 28 Temporarily restricted net assets | 250,921.| 28 293,651,
T |29 Permanently restricted netassets ... 20,840.] 29 20,840,
0 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here > I:l and
s complete lines 30 through 34.
43 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ... 30
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% | 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .. 32
Z | 33 Totalnetassets or fund balaNCeS e 126,662.] 33 -288,793,
34 Total liabllities and net assets/fund balances ... 387,436.] 34 306,233,
Form 990 (2011)

132011 01-23-12
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Form 990 (2011) THEATRE, INC, 61-0466715 Page 12
| Part Xi | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X1 . i eiiieieiieeiieieineieeias E
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), ine 12) 1 1,279,129,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part [X, column (B), I0e 25) 2 1,582,468,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 2 from ine 1 3 -303,339,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) ... ... 4 126,662,
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explainin Schedule O) . . 5 -112,116.
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column (B)) 6 -288,793,
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part XI ... E
Yes | No
1 - Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash El Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other," explain in Schedule O. :
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b| X
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . . 2c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis I:l Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or aucits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337 o vt st - . W e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken toundsrgo such audits. ... 3b
Form 990 (2011)
>
012542
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SCHEDULE A . ; OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support 201 1

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public

internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 920 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S Employer identification number
THEATRE, INC, 61-0466715

{Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (il organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1
2
3
4

o0 F0 D

0 @

10
11

10

e[l

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E)) -

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){1){A)iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)( 1){A)(iv). (Complete Part il.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){ 1)(A)}{v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)({1){A)(vi). (Complete Part IL.)
A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A){vi). (Complete Part 11.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2} no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to parform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1} or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h. :

Type | b Type Il L__] Type Hll - Functionally integrated d |:| Type lll - Other
By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or sectlon 509(2)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, or Type Il
supporting organization, check this box e ]
g Since August 17, 20086, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(@} A person who directly or indirectly controls, efther alone or together with persons described in (i) and (ili) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organizatior'? 11g(i)
(ii) Afamily member of a person described in () @bove? 11g(ii)
(ii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (i) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
. " iii) Type of i izati i i =
(i) Name of supported O é'r g!mi@ltipn ()15 t(r:;elgrtgznllnz?t;%r: (\;)r;);«ri‘ you oty the orgar(ﬁ'z';)n'l%g'ﬁn oLl iy Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-8 oo erning document?| (i) of your support? |1 °'93]2ed nthe sueport
above or IRC section ) )
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total |
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
Form 990 or 990-EZ.
132021
01-24-12
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STAGE ONE:

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 THEATRE, INC,

THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

61-0466715

Page 2

|PartH|

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(B){(1){A)(iv) and 170b){T}{A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lIl. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lIl.)

Section A. Public Support

Cal
1

endar year {or fiscal year beginning in} p»
Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
Tax revenues levied for the organ-
jzation’s benefit and either paid to
or expended onits behalf
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through3
The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

{a) 2007

(b) 2008

(c) 2009

(d) 2010

{e) 2011

(f) Total

730,452,

1,050,209,

609,721,

' 823,540,

780,785,

3,994,707,

730,452,

1,050,209,

609,721,

823,540,

780,785,

3,994,707,

197,393,

3,797,314,

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

7
8

10

11
12
13

Amounts fromfine4 . ..
Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources ___
Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV)) ...
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see |nstruct|ons)

organization, check this box and stop here

(a) 2007

(b} 2008

(¢} 2009

{d) 2010

(e) 2011

{f} Total

730,452,

1,050,209,

609,721,

823,540,

780,785,

3,994,707,

3,928,

1,444,

259,

642,

1,174,

7,447,

2,781,

3,335,

2,030,

7,968,

34,027,

50,141,

4,052,295,

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

12 |

2,498,645,

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column (f))
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part |l line 14

14

93,71

15

93,63 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... ... . » D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization mests the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization . > D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ......... > D

132022
01-24-12

14

Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2011 Page 3
] Part il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a}(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
_gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IL)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2007 (b} 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 {e) 2011 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any *unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 __ .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts Included on lines 2 and 3 recslved
from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support isubtractiine 7 from line 5.1
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) - (a) 2007 {by2008 {c) 2009 {d) 2010 (e) 2011 {f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines 10aand 10b .
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV.) ............
13 Total support(add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12))

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}{3) organization,

checkthisboxand stOp here ... e »L ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2011 (iine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (®) . ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partlll, ine 15 ............................................ 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column (f} divided by line 13, column (f)) ... .. .. ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... . ... >

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions _....................... » L]

132023 01-24-12 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
15




STAGE ONE:; THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011 THEATRE, INC, 61-0466715 Page 4

l Part IV i Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b;
and Part lil, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

SCHEDULE A, PART II, 2011 COLUMN - THE ORGANIZATION CHANGED ITS TAX YEAR

END, AS A RESULT, THE 2011 COLUMN IS FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2011 THROUGH

MAY 31, 2012,

132024 01-24-12 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
16



**%* PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors
{Form 990, 290-EZ,

or 990-PF) P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

2011

Name of the organization
STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

THEATRE, INC,

Employer identification number

61-0466715

Organization type(check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ IZI 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4847(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0000

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) organization can check boxes for bath the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

|:| For an organization filing Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one

contributor. Complete Parts | and Il

Special Rules

E‘ For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or $80-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170{b)(1){A){vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%

of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part Vill, line 1h, or (i} Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

I___] For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitabie, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts 1, il, and Il

L] Fora section 501 {c)(?), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 980-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year.

......... > §

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF),
but it must answer "No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Forrn 990-EZ or on Part |, line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to

certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 980, 890-EZ, or 890-PF) (2011)

123451 01-23-12



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 2

Name of organization
STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

THEATRE, INC,

Employer identification number

61-0466715

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b)

(c) {d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

1

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person IE
Payroll |:|

410,358, Noncash [:|

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

{a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (@)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person [ﬂ
Payroll |:|

75,125, Noncash [:|

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

i Person E‘]
Payroll [ |

25,000, Noncash [ |

(Complete Part 11 if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (a)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person @
Payroll |:]

30,000, Noncash l:!

{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a} (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) {d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person E
Payroll |:|

40,000, Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c} () .

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person I_X_—l

Payroll
55,169, Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

123452 01-23-12

18

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011) Page 2
Name of organization

Employer identification number
STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
THEATRE, INC,

Partl

61-0466715

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

) (b)
No.

(c) (d)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person E]
Payroll |:|

$ 21,306, Noncash |:|

(Compilete Part Il if there
is @ noncash contribution.)

7

(a) (b)
No.

(c) (d)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person I:]
Payroll |:|
$ Noncash |:]

{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) (b)
No.

(c} (d)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D
$ Noncash D

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) (b)
No.

(c) (d)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person |:]
Payroll D
$ Noncash |:|

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) (b)
No.

(c) (d)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 . Total contributions Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll [ |
$ Noncash D

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) (b)
No.

(c) (d)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total conftributions Type of contribution

Person |:]

Payroll [:]

$ Noncash [ |

{Complete Part |l if there

is a noncash contribution.)
Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

19

123452 01-23-12




Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 3

Name of organization

STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Employer identification number

THEATRE, INC, 61-0466715
Part H Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed. ~
(a)
(c}
fe. () FMV (or estimate) (d
from Description of noncash property given - . Date received
Part | (see instructions)
(a)
(c)
No. (b) FMV (or estimate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given h . Date received
Part | (see instructions) ‘
(a)
(c)
o (b) FMV (or estimate) ()
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part] - (see instructions)
(a)
(c)
Nog () FMV (or estimate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given - . Date received
Part | (see instructions)
(a)
(c)
- (b) FMV (or estimate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (see instructions)
(a)
(c)
No. (b) FMV (or estimate) (d)
from Description of noncash properiy given . . Date received
Part 1 {see instructions}

123453 01-23-12
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011) Page 4

Name of organization : Employer identification number
STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
THEATRE, INC, 61-0466715

Part T Exciusively TEligious, chariable, &ic., individual contributions 1o section c)(7), (8), OF organizations that total more than §1,000 for the
yearfl omplete columns (a)through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations completing Part 11, enter
the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. eterthis information once,)

Use duplicate copies of Part lil if additional space is heeded.

(a) No.
If’rortnl . (b) Purpose of gift . (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g:rrtnl (b) Purpose of gift ‘ (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is heid
(e) Transfer of gift
'
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g;'rpl {b) Purpose of gift (c} Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
If’r;:"tnl (b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
123454 01-28-12 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2011)

21



- - OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
{Form 990} P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 1
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public
E,f:,i?::::;::es::f:w P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization ~STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S Employer identification number
THEATRE, INC, 61-0466715

] Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

A s ON -

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
' ' (a) Donor advised funds {b) Fuhds and other accounts

Total numberatend of year .. ... ...

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor adwsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject fo the organization’s exclusive legal control? .. ... |:| Yes I:] No

Did the organization inform ali grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ... l:‘ Yes |:] No
[ Part 0

| Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

oo T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in (&) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, reieasec exl:mgwshed or terminated by the organization during the tax

year P

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? e D Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year >

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p» $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()

80D SEGHON T7OMNABII? ... e [Jves [no
In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easements.

[Partiil| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not to report in its revenue statement and balance shest works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XV,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to repott in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

{i) Revenues included in Form 890, Part VIII, line 1
(i) Assetsincludedin Form 980, Part X e
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the foliowing amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
b Assets inciuded in Form 990, Part X e e e
%%1 For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
01-23-12
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STAGE ONE; THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
Schedule D (Form 890) 2011 THEATRE, INC. 61-0466715 Page 2

] Part Il ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d I:l Loan or exchange programs
b [:‘ Scholarly research e Other

"¢ |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIV.
5 During the year, did the organization salicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ............................. [_Ives

' Part IV l Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

|:|No

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON FOIM B0, Par X ettt ee ettt et ee et et ene e e ene e
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:

Beginning balance ... e
AddItions dUNG the YBAI || ... ittt oottt et es e ea et b e ennaas
Distributions during the year
Ending balance | e
Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217?

- 0o a0

2a

b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
|T='a|1 V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c} Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 27,721, a7,712. 57,864, 67,004,
b Contributions | ...
¢ Net investment eamings, gains, and losses -150. 84. 222, 823.
d Grants orscholarships .. ... B
e Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms ... 6,691. 75. 30,374. 9,963.
f Administrative expenses ... ...
g End of year balance . . . 20,840, 27,721, 27,712, 57,864,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balancs (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment P> 100.00 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(I} unrelated organizations 3a(i) X
() related Org AN Zat OIS ettt ee e 3alii) X
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
[Part VI [Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (cther) . depreciation
Ta land e
b Buildings ... ...
¢ Leasehold improvements . . ... ...
d Equipment 94 298, 52,745, 41 553,
e Other ... 35,214, 34,020, 1,154,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(C).) . ... » 42 747,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

132052
01-23-12
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 THEATRE, INC,

61-0466715 Page 3

[Part VIl Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, fine 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

{b) Book value

(c)} Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

A

B)

©

(D)

(]

(]

(S)

(H)

U]

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12.) >

[Part VIll] Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 1

(a) Description of investment type {b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

)

(2

3)

{4

5

@)

@

&

©)

(19

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13.) p»

[Part IX] Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

M

@

&)

&)

)

(6)

(N

(8)

)]

(19

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15.)

[Part X T Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(b) Book vaiue

1. (a) Description of liability
(1) Federal income taxes i

(2) LINE OF CREDIT

248,225,

(3) CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATION

862,

@

5)

_®

@

8

©

(10)

a1

Total. {olumn {b) must eqal Form 990, Part X, col () line 25.

38 ¢
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740).

249,08

aTelgict

7.

ZETON"S TTEBTITTY Tor UNCerval R posmns tgey-————

3
01-23-12

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 THEATRE, INC, a . ___61-0466715 Page 4
[ Part XI | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 1,279,129,
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), ine 25) 2 1,582 468,
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 fromlined . 3 -303,339,
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4 -467,
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5
6 6
7 7
8 8 ~111,649,
9 9 -112,116,
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines3and 9 ... 10 -415,455,
[Part Xil | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenus, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 1,296,949,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 290, Part VI, line 12:
a Netunrealized gains oninvestments 2a -467
b Donated services and use of facilities ... 2b 14,306
¢ Recoveries of prioryear grants ., 2c
d Other(Describe inPart XIV.) . . 2d 3,981
e Addlines 2athrough 2d e 2e 17,820,
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 1,279,129,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIi, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIli, line7b l 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV.}
c Addlinesdaand 4b e 4c 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line 12.) ... ... .. ... ... ... 5 1,279,129,
] Part Xili| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ___ * 1 1,600,755,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilites . 2a 14,306
b Prioryearadjustments 2b
¢ Otherlosses . . ... .. 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XINV.) 2d 3,981
e Addlines2athrough2d ... 2e 18,287.
3 Subtract line 2e fromline1 3 1,582,468,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on lme 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) e 4b
C AOEINES 48 aNd 4D e e 4c 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part 1, line 18.)  .............cc.ccccoevvvveeiiiviaenaannn... 5 1,582 468,

] Part XIV| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, line 2; Part X, line 8; Part Xli, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART V, LINE 4: THE INTENDED USE OF THE ORGANIZATION'S ENDOWMENT FUND

IS TO FUND THE ORGANIZATION'S PROGRAMS,

PART X, LINE 2: THE ORGANIZATION IS ORGANIZED AS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT

ORGANIZATION AND IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL TAXATION UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF

SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE,

THE ORGANIZATION RECOGNIZES UNCERTAIN INCOME TAX POSITIONS USING THE

MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT APPROACH AS DEFINED IN THE ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

132054
01-23-12
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 THEATRE, INC. 61-0466715 Page 5

[Part XIV] Supplemental Information (continued)

CODIFICATION, NO LIABILITY FOR UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS HAS BEEN RECORDED

IN THE ACCOMPANYING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, THE ORGANIZATIONS 2008-2011 TAX

YEARS REMAIN OPEN AND SUBJECT TO EVALUATION,

PART XI, LINE 8 - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

NET ASSETS ACCEPTED FROM MUSIC THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE -111,649,

PART XII 6 LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

COST OF GOODS SOLD 3,981.

PART XIII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

COST OF GOODS SOLD 3,981,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
132055
01-23-12
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) P Complete if the organization answered 20 1 1
"Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
Department of the Treasury or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S Employer identification number
THEATRE, INC, 61-0466715

l Part | | Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, fine 40b.

(c) Corrected?
Yes No

' (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Description of transaction

2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under

SECHON 058 o eeeeeeieeeeaeeseeeteeoeeeaeseaeieS o eACE e
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization .

Loans To and/or From Interested Persons.

on Form 990, Part IV, line 26. or Ferm 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes"
(a) Name of interested (b} Loan to or from | (c) Original principal | {d) Balance due {e)In (tf)) At‘)’oparr‘g’g? (g) Written
person and purpose the organization? amount default? cgmrritte_e& agreement?
To From Yes No Yes No Yes No
STEVE ELLIS - OFPE X 50,000, 50,000, X X X
TOUAL oottt etenen sttt i > % 50,000,

Part Ill | Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested person and (c) Amount and type of
the organization assistance

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

SEE PART V FOR CONTINUATIONS

132131 01-19-12
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STAGE ONE:

THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 THEATRE, INC.

61-0466715 Page 2
[ Part IV ] Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.
(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested (c) Amount of (d) Description of é?g;asrti}ggtr;gn?;
person and the organization tran;actlon transaction revenues?
' Yes No

[Part’v |Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

SCHEDULE L, PART II, LOANS TO AND FROM INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF PERSON: STEVE ELLIS

(A) PURPOSE OF LOAN: OPERATING PURPOSES

132132
01-19-12
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= OMB Na. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 D 1 1
Denartment of the Treasu Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
TRt i P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection-
Name of the organization STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S Employer identification number

THEATRE, INC,

61-0466715

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

QUALTITY, ENTERTAINING, AND PROFESSIONAL THEATER FOR YOUNG AUDIENCES AND

BY FOSTERING AN APPRECIATION OF THE ARTS THAT DEVELOPS THE WHOLE CHILD,

SUPPORTS THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT AND BUILDS STRONG FAMILY BONDS.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

AND BUILDS STRONG FAMILY BONDS. TO PROVIDE EDUCATIONAL EXPERIENCES IN

THE THEATRICAL ARTS THROUGH PROGRAMS DELIVERED IN THE CLASSROOM IN THE

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL SYSTEM, GRADES K-12.

FORM 590, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: THE FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE

FINANCE DIRECTOR, A CPA KNOWLEDGABLE OF NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS AND

FAMILTAR WITH THE FORM 590 REQUIREMENTS BEFORE THR RETURN WAS FILED. THE

RETURN WAS ALSO REVIEWED BY THE CEO PRIOR TO ITS FILING. THE FORM 9590 WAS

PROVIDED TO THE ENTIRE GOVERNING BODY PRIOR TO ITS FILING.

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: ANNUALLY, MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS ARE REQUIRED TO SIGN OFF THAT THEY HAVE READ AND ARE FAMILIAR

WITH THE ORGANIZATIONS CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICIES AND ARE REQUIRED TO

DISCLOSE ANY KNOWN CONFLICTS OF INTEREST, THIS PROCEDURE WAS FIRST

IMPLEMENTED AT THE ANNUAL MEETING IN JUNE 2009,

THE ORGANIZATION HAS IMPLEMENTED A PROCESS OF SOLICITING BIDS FROM

UNAFFILIATED VENDORS (SUCH AS INSURANCE) FOR EVALUATION BY THE EXECUTIVE

COMMITTEE AND COMPARISON TOQ THAT SUBMITTED BY BOARD MEMBERS IN CASES WHERE

A MEMBER OF THE BOARD PROPOSES TO PROVIDE GOODS OR SERVICES TO THE

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)

132211
01-28-12
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Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)

Page 2

Name of the organization STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
THEATRE, INC.

Employer identification number
61-0466715

ORGANIZATION,

DUE TO THE SMALL NUMBER OF KEY EMPLOYEES IN THE ORGANIZATION, MONITORING IS

PERFORMED ON AN INFORMAL BASIS THROUGH THE CLOSE CONTACT WITH AND ACTIVE

PARTICIPATION BY THE OFFICERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS WITH THE CEO,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: FORM 990, PART VI, SEC, B, LINE 15

THE CEO'S COMPENSATION WAS DETERMINED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE

BOARD IN JUNE, 2007 AFTER REVIEWING INDUSTRY COMPARABILITY DATA FOR THEATRE

GROUPS OF SIMILAR SIZE AROUND THE COUNTRY, THE PROCESS WAS NOY DOCUMENTED,

HOWEVER, THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD REVIEWS THE EXECUTIVE

i

DIRECTORS PERFORMANCE AND COMPENSATION IN APRIL OR MAY OF EACH YEAR AT THE

TTIME THE BUDGET FOR THE ENSUING FISCAL YEAR IS BEING REVIEWED, THE

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ESTABLISHES PERFORMANCE GUALS FOR THE EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR WHICH ARE COMMITTED TO IN WRITING,

THE CEO USES INDUSTRY COMPARABILITY DATA, AMONG OTHER THINGS 6 TO DETERMINE

COMPENSATION FOR DEPARTMENT HEADS, THE PROCESS IS INFORMAL,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THE ORGANIZATION MARES ITS

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST,

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 5, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

NET UNREALIZED LOSSES ON INVESTMENTS: -467,

NET ASSETS ACCEPTED FROM MUSIC THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE -111,649,

TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 5 -112 116,

Taz212

01-23-12 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)

Page 2

Name of the organization STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
THEATRE, INC.

Employer identification number
61-0466715

FORM 990, PAGE 12, PART XII, LINE 2C

THE PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED FROM PRIOR YEAR, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

APPOINTS AN AUDIT COMMITTEE ANNUALLY, PRIOR TO THE ENGAGEMENT OF THE

AUDITORS, THE FINANCE DIRECTOR MAKES A RECOMMENDATION TO THE COMMITTEE

BASED ON HIS KNOWLEDGE OF THE REPUTATION OF THE FIRM, THEIR EXPERTISE

IN THE NOT-FOR-PROFIT INDUSTRY, THE QUALITY OF THEIR WORK, AND

REASONABLENESS OF FEES. THE AUDIT COMMITTEE DISCUSSES THE

RECOMMENDATION OF THE FINANCE DIRECTOR AND EXITHER APPROVES OR REJECTS

THE RECOMMENDATION, THE AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETS WITH THE AUDITORS AT THE

CONCLUSION OF THE AUDIT TO DISCUSS THE AUDIT RESULTS AND COMMENT

LETTER.,

3212
01-23-12
31
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 THEATRE, INC. 61-0466715 Page 5
[Part VI | Supplemental Information

Compilete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

T3ZTE5
01-23-12 Schedule R (Form 890) 2011

36



- : P
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION . /6 v [ L
OF : /G4S

LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S THEATER, NG,

Ve, the undersigned, in order to'fSrm a corporation for the
purposes hereinafter'stated under provisions of Chapter 273,
Kentucky Heviged Statubes, relating to religious, charitable and
educational societies, do hereby certify as follows:

A, The name of the corporation is Loulsville Children's
Theater, Incs, |
| B, The purpose for which this corporation ls organlzed is
to sducate children in the public and private schools of the City
of Louisville and environs by presenting.educational plays and’
theatrical performances, Emphasis will be placed on the presenta-
tlon of such plays and theatrical pefformanceS‘tending not only to
sducate children, but to inspire their patriotism. Hfhe corporation
and its purposes and operations shall not involve or'produce any
private pecuniary gain or profit,

In order to more conveniently carry oub the above, 1t shall
have the power to buy, sell, mortgage, lease and cénvey real and
personal property necessary or incidental to the purposes set oub
aﬁove; to promote, manage, advertise, direct and operate theaters
for the production of theatrical performances for children; to have
a coiporate seal and alter it ét'pleasure; to sue and bs sued in its
corporate name; to contract and be conbracted with: to make by-laws
not incounsistent with law; to promote the purposes for which it is
formed in this State and elsewhere as may be permitted by lawy to
accent gifts and to carry oﬁﬁ any terms, requests or conditions
prescribed or made by the donor thereof; to bscome & member of any
other religious, charitable or educatlonal corporation organizéd
under the laws of this State, or to becomes affiliated with other
organizations of like. character exlsting under the laws of this or

snother State. and anv other nowsrs nacasaarv or inecidant to ths




accomplishment of the purposes sebt out hereinabove, ‘

C. The corporation ghall have the right to incur such
amount of indebtedness as its Board of Trustees may from time to
time deem proper. ;

D. Any conveyance of real estate by the corporation shall
be by deed under its corporate sgeal and shall be aigned by the
Prosident and the Secretary of the Board of Trustees at the time
of such transfer. L ‘

‘BE. The duration of the corporation shall be perpetual, unless
sooner dissolved according to law,

F.. The principal office of the corporation is to be located
in the City of Louisville, Jefferson County, Kentucky, and the
name and address of 1ts resident agent for service of process is:

Henming Hilllard ‘
- 419 W, Jefferson Street v
Louisville 2, Ky,

G, The governing authority of this corporatlion shall be a
Board of Trustees-consisting of not less than 3 nor more than 25
members who shall have the power, among other things, to adopt
rules for the govermment and operation of the corporation; to employ
and 'ix the compensation of agents for the conduct of the business
of the corporation, and to select from among thelr number an |
executive commitiee consisting of not less than 3, nor more than 7
members for the normal administration of the businéss of the corporation.

H, The names and addresses of the trustees who sre to serve
until the election of their successors are as follows:

H, S, Wilder

Routs 1, Brownsboro Road
Louisvillse, Ky.

Mrs, Harold Brigham.

428 So, Pirst St.
Louisville, Ky.

Mrg, J. H. Simpson, Jr.

Route 1, Brownsboro Road
Louisville, Ky.




I. The members and the trustess of thls corporation shall
not be personally liable for' any debt or obligation of the
corporation solely by a reason of being members or trustees,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, Witness our signatures this 7% day

Ave,
ol Judy, 1948,
- --—"‘/ )

A e
e P H. &wf&fhﬂm i T :S{A,LLM\)

s daned K. righam=

STATE OF KENTUCKY

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

I, Henning Hilliard, a Notary Public, in and for the County
and State aforesald, do hereby certlfy that the foregoing Articles -
of Incorpor ?tion were this day produced to me by N, S, Wilder,
Mrs. Harold)'Brigham and Mrs, J. H. Simpson, Jr., each of whom
acknowledgéa seme to be his or Her act and deed for the purposes
specified therein and consented that the same might be recorded.

IN.ZESTIMONY WHEREOF', I have hereunder set my hand and seal
. this _7 & day of J&%y— 1948,

I@'commission expires Oct. 17, 1949.

\\ l l]’i(v .
I‘ * »
t, t\§05h35), ) .
\ { L . Nobary Publit, Jefferson County, Ky.
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STATE OF KENTUCKY )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

I, a Notary Public, in and for the county and state
aforesaid, hereby certify that H. Sheppard Musson, President
of STAGE OME: The Louisville Children's Theatre {formerly
The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc.) appeared before me,
was sworn under oath and executed the above document in my
presence, this 5 ™~day of January, 1980.

My commission expires: yyﬁéyﬁp/ .

Afgéi;ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁé‘{;/594C§£;*}1-
f’Notary Publigs .

STATE OF KENTUCKY = )

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

I, a Notary Public, in and for the county and state aforesaid,
hereby certify that Mimi Middleton, Secretary of STAGE ONE:
The Louisville Children's Theatre (formerly The Louisville
Children's Theatre, Inc.) appeared before me, was sworn under oath
and executed the above document in my presence, this &= day of
January, l1980.

My commission expires: ;?xé@{;/
£

. “Noétary Fublic

IS JHETRUMENT WAS y’v% -

-te st

B
-7

LHUMAS H. MESRER
WYATY, GRAFTON, & 5L0%3
VoluTr BT FL000 Cinosds PUAza

“l
L0 SR A A LR A 4 t0d
LRNLLE, Y. 40202




SECRETARY QF STA .
RECEIVEL
Ooad
FEB 1I4i
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO Ci A2
THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION QF n \
THE LOUTSVILLE CHILDREN'S THEATRE, TNCH CMONWEALTH OF KENTUCI,
H. Sheppard Musson, President, and Mimi Middleton,
Secretary of the Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc., a
Kentucky non-profit corxporation, with its principal office
located in Louisville, Kentucky, do hereby certify that the
following amendments to the Articles of Incorporaticn were
adopted by a consent in writing as signed by all members of :}-6'&525

the Board of Directors entitled to vote with respect thereto.

Section A of the Articles of Incorporation was amended
to read as follows:

The name of the corporation is STAGE ONE: The Louisville
Children's Theatreyne . -

md

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said H. Sheppard Musson, Pi‘esident, and
Mimi Middleton, Secretary of STAGE ONE: The Louisville Children's
Theatre (formerly The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc.),

acting for and on behalf of said corporation, have hereunto

subscribed their names this 2% day of January, 1980.

ORIGINAL COPY .
FILED : : ,.,.—'-/fc;f’/"‘ / /'/
SECRETARY OF STATE OF KENTUGKY P .f.-';rf--—n/f L A
FRAXNFORT, KENFUCKY ,H« Sheppard Mussod
Presidént
FEB 111980 - -, -

. . \. . '
fmor?

! i
s, 1\, (\r\ e

‘_{Z [z g, 4/:/ Mimi Middleton
SECRETAR

STATE Secretary




Form W'g Request for Taxpayer Give form t; theot
(Rev. January 2005) i requester. Do n
2 Identiflcation Number and Certification send to the IRS.
Intemal Revenue Service
Name (as shown on your income tax retum) - A 7
STAGE Owe: tre Lowsvidf Lonopum s "Todamad i07€
Business name, if dlffer?em from above )
S'l’ﬁzmer Fheann [HERY Ye
Individual/ - e | ogrExempt from backa
Cheok appropriate bax: [_] Sole propristor | Corporation L Partnership Efom » Nowbooeir Gue withholding ?

Address (nutnber, street, and apt, or sulte no.)
223 West Beowose | 37 o

Requester's name and address {optional)

City, state, and ZIP code = —
Lovsvipulr ¥ “erdia

Print or type
Specific Instructions on page 2.

List account number(s) here (optional)

See

ﬁn Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN In the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on Line 1 to avold
backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social securlty number (SSN). However, for a resident |
alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other entities, It is

your employer Identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How fo gst a TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account Is In more than one nams, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on-whose number

to enter.

Social secwity number

L+ 1411
or

Employer identification number

b

M ollele]F LIS

EGYIY  Certification
Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form Is my cotrect taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal
Revenue Service (IRS) that | am subject to-backup withholding as a result of a fallure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has

notified me that f am no longsr subject to backup withholding, and

3. lama U.S. person (including a U.S. resident allen).

Cartification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notifled by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup
withholding because you have falled to report all interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real estate transactions, item 2 doss not apply.
For morigape interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an Individuat retirement
arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the Certification, but you must

provide your correct TIN. (See the Instructions on page 4)

Date > O[/Z»H/Z.m?_,

Sign | signature of i f P B0

Here U.g. person > J:’/;,!_m:‘!@ ) ::?T .Bkuw‘fﬂj«a m
- . e

Purpose of Form . f ,- k_/ \f

Aeperson who is required to file an information retum with the
IRS, must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number
‘(TIN) to report, for example, income paid to you, real estate
transactions, mortgage Interest you paid, acquisition or
abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, or
contributions you made to an IRA.
U.S. person. Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person
(including a resident allen), to provide your correct TIN to the
““person requesting It (the requester} and, when applicable, to:

1, Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are
waiting for a number to be Issued),

2. Certify that you are not subjéct to backup withholding,
or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a
U.S. exempt payee.
Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-9 to
request your TiN, you must use the requester's form if it is.
substantially simiar to this Form W-9.
For federal tax purposes you are considered a person if you
are:
e An individual who is a citizen or resident of the United
States,
® A partnership, corporation, company, or association
created or organized in the United States or under the laws
of the United States, or

Cat. No, 10231X

® Any estate (other than a foreign estate) or trust. See
Regulations sections 301.7701-6(a) and 7(a) for additional
information.

Foreign person. If you are a foreign person, do not use
Forrn W-9, Instead, use the appropriate Form W-8 (see
Publication 515, Withholding of Tax on Nonresident Aliens
and Foreign Entities).

Nonresident alien who becomes a resident alien.
Generally, only a nonresident alien individuat may use the
terms of a tax treaty to reduce or eliminate U.S. tax on
certain types of income. However, most tax treaties contain a
provision known as a “saving clause.” Exceptions specified
In the saving clause may permit an sxemption from tax to
continue for certaln types of income even after the recipient
has otherwise become a U.S. resident alien for tax purposes.

if you are a U.S. resident alien who is relying on an
exception contained in the saving clause of a tax treaty to
claim an exemption from U.S. tax on certain types of income,
you must attach a statement to Form W-3 that specifies the
following five items: .

1. The treaty country. Generally, this must be the same
treaty under which you claimed exemption from tax as a
nonresident alien.

2. The treaty article addressing the income.

3. The article number (or location) in the tax treaty that
contains the saving clause and its exceptions.

Form W-8 (Rev. 1-2008)
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CPAs & Advisors

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors
StageOne Family Theatre, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of StageOne Family Theatre, Inc. ("the Organization"),
which comprise the statement of financial position as of May 31, 2013, and the related statements of activities and
changes in net assets (deficit), and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Mountiey Chilton Mediey LL?
2600 Mejdinger Towar | 28 h Tayirth Swreer | Louisvilie, XY 40202
P AR2.742,1800 | F 202.748.3800

Kentucky

indiana

-
BAKER TILLY
INTERNATIONAL B88.587.1718 | www.mamops.com

Chio



Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
StageOne Family Theatre, Inc. as of May 31, 2013, the results of its activities, and its cash flows for the year then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Restatement

As described in Note M to the financial statements, the Organization identified a misstatement in prior years
financial statements. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Louisville, Kentucky
DATE



StageOne Family Theatre, Inc.
Statement of Financial Position

May 31, 2013
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 44392
Accounts receivable 23,379
Prepaid and other 34,684
Pledges receivable 83,640
Investments 25,937
Property and equipment 42,354
Total Assets $ 254386

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities
Line of credit $ 248225
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 159,661
Deferred revenue 36,009
Term loan 72,442
Capital lease obligation 7,750
Total Liabilities 524,087

Commitments and Contingencies

Net Assets (Deficit)
Unrestricted (578,207)
Temporarily restricted 308,506
Total Net Assets (Deficit) (269,701)
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 254386

See accompanying notes.



StageOne Family Theatre, Inc.

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets (Deficit)

Year Ended May 31, 2013

Revenues and Support
Ticket sales and fees
Contributions and grants
Educational programs
In-kind gifts
Fundraising events
Novelty sales
Rental income
Miscellaneous
Interest
Net unrealized loss on investments
Net assets released from restrictions

Total Revenues and Support
{
Expenses
Program Services
Productions
Educational programs
Total Program Services
Supporting Services
General and administrative
Fundraising
Total Supporting Services
Total Expenses
Changes in Net Assets

Net Assets (Deficit) at Beginning of Year, as Restated

Net Assets (Deficit) at End of Year

See accompanying notes.

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total

$ 344295 $ - $ 344295
829,402 258,506 1,087,908
87,924 - 87,924
5,089 - 5,089
13,820 - 13,820
2,513 - 2,513
1,321 - 1,321
58,328 - 58,328

35 - 35

(205) - (205)

243,651 (243,651) -

1,586,173 14,855 1,601,028
902,886 - 902,886
151,936 - 151,936
1,054,822 - 1,054,822
391,392 - 391,392
135,722 - 135,722
527,114 - 527,114
1,581,936 - 1,581,936
4237 14,855 19,092

(582,444) 293,651 (288,793)

$ (578207) $ 308,506 $ (269,701)




StageOne Family Theatre, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended May 31, 2013

Operating Activities
Changes in Net Assets
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Changes m:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Pledges receivable
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities
Investing Activities
Purchases of mvestments
Proceeds from sales of investments
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities
Financing Activities
Payments on capital lease
Payments on related party advance
Payments on term loan
Net Cash Used by Financing Activities

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents the End of Year

Supplemental Disclosure
Cash paid for interest

Noncash Investing and Financing
Equipment purchased under capital lease

See accompanying notes.

$ 19,092

19,340
(4,300)
17,823

22,849
(16,720)

(689)
57,395
(16991)
2,161
(14,830)
(2,037)
(50,000)
(10418)
(62,455)

(19,890)
A28

$ 44,392

$ 13,546

8,925



StageOne Family Theatre, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
May 31, 2013

Note A - Nature of Organizations and Operations

StageOne Family Theatre, Inc. ("SO" or "the Organization") is located in Louisville, KY and provides quality
theatre experiences that engage, educate and entertain children and families. '

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies are described below to enhance the usefulness of the financial statements to the
reader.

L.

Basis of Accounting: The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
("GAAP"). The Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") as produced by the Financial Accounting
Standards Board ("FASB") is the sole source of authoritative accounting techmical literature for
nongovernmental entities.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from
those estimates

Subsequent Events: Subsequent events for the Organization have been considered through the date of the
Independent Auditor's Report which represents the date that the financial statements were available to be issued.

Donor-Imposed Restrictions: The Organization records and reports its assets, liabilities, net assets, revenues,
expenses, gains and losses, and other support based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions.

The Organization reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from
restriction. Restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period are recorded as
unrestricted contributions.

The Organization reports gifts as unrestricted support unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the
donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets
are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as
restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be
maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-
lived assets are placed in service.

Permanently restricted net assets include those contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the
Organization is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by the passage of time nor can be
fulfilled or otherwise removed by the actions of the Organization. The Organization has no permanently
restricted net assets at May 31, 2013.



StageOne Family Theatre, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
May 31, 2013

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

5.

10.

11.

12,

Contributed Services, Supplies, Property and Rent: Certain contributed services, supplies, property and rent
are recorded as support and expenses or a rélated asset at fair value when determinable, otherwise at values
indicated by the donor. The Organization received contributed services and supplies of $5,089 during the
year ended May 31, 2013.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity when
purchased of three months or less, that are not designated for a specific purpose, to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable: Accounts receivable consist of amounts due for musical camps and ticket sales. The
Organization provides an allowance for doubtful accounts which is based upon a review of outstanding
receivables, historical collection information, and existing economic conditions. Accounts receivable are due
30 days after the date of sale. Accounts receivable past due more than 120 days are considered delinquent.
Delinquent receivables are written off based on individual credit evaluation and specific circumstances of the
customer. No allowance has been provided at May 31, 2013 as management considers all amounts to be fully
collectible.

~

Investments: Investments in marketable securities are recorded at fair value. Fair value is the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. Net realized and unrealized gains and losses are reflected in the
statements of activities and changes in net assets. Receipt of donated investments is recorded at the quoted
market value of the investment at the time of donation.

Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market and credit. Due to the level of
risk associated with certain investment securities and the level of uncertainty related to changes in the value
of investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in risks in the near term would result in
material changes in the fair value of investments and net assets of the Organization.

Property and Equipment: Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Donated assets are recorded at
estimated fair value on the date of gift. Depreciation of property and equipment is provided over the
estimated useful lives of the respective assets on a straight-line basis ranging from four to ten years.
Depreciation expense was $19,340 for the year ended May 31, 2013.

Deferred Revenue: Deferred revenue consists primarily of advance ticket sales and registration fees for
performances and events in the following fiscal year.

Income Tax Status: The Organization is organized as a not-for-profit organization and is exempt from federal
taxation under the provisions of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

The Orgamization recognizes uncertain income tax positions using the "more-likely-than-not" approach as
defined in the ASC. No liability for uncertain tax positions has been recorded in the accompanying financial
statements. The Organization's 2009 - 2012 tax years remain open and subject to evaluation.

Advertising Costs: Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising costs totaled $14,605 for the year
ended May 31, 2013,



StageOne Family Theatre, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
May 31, 2013

Note C - Future Business Plans

Prior to the year ended May 31, 2013, the Organization recognized decreases in net assets and negative cash flow
from operations. The Organization currently has a negative current ratio. During 2013, management took several
steps to reverse the negative trends. Management has continued to cut costs, including staff reductions, review of
all productions, and improved budgeting and planning. Steps have been taken to increase revenue by reviewing
productions to ensure they are hitting the target audience and reorganizing the development department to provide
more focus on contributions and competitive grant solicitations. In addition, the Organization’s board of directors
has been restructured and the Organization is currently working with a fundraising consultant on a campaign to
raise $1,000,000 for operations. Management currently projects the Organization to have an increase in net assets
for fiscal year end 2014.

Note D - Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable at May 31, 2013 are due in less than one year. No provision for doubtful accounts has been
made at May 31, 2013, as management considers all amounts to be fully collectible.

Note E - Fair Value Measurements

The ASC establishes a framework for measuring fair value. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that

prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to the

unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Leve] 1 measurements) and the lowest

priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under FASB ASC

are described below: .

° Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for
identical assets or liabilities.

° Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities;
quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by
observable market data.

. Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and are significant to the fair
value of the asset or liabilities. Level 3 includes values determined using pricing models, discounted cash.
flow methodologies, or similar techniques reflecting the Organization's own assumptions.

The fair value of the Qrganization's investments is derived using quoted prices in active markets for identical assets.
These inputs are classified within Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy.

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net realizable
value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the Organization believes its valuation methods are
appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to
determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the
reporting date.

There have been no changes in the fair value methodologies used at May 31, 2013.



StageOne Family Theatre, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
May 31, 2013

Note E - Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Organization's investments at fair

-value as of May 31, 2013:

Level 1 ' Level 2
Money market fund $ 25,566 $
Common stock 371
Total Investments $ 25,937 $

Note F - Property and Equipment
Property and equipment at May 31, 2013 consists of the following:

Furniture, fixtures and equipment $
Costumes and supplies

Computer hardware and software

Vehicles i

Equipment acquired under capital lease

147,737
Less accumulated depreciation : (105,383)

$

Note G - Line of Credit and Long Term Debt

The Organization has a $250,000 line of credit from Fund for the Arts. The line bears interest at 3.75% and is due
May 31, 2014. The line is guaranteed by a member of the Board of Directors. At May 31, 2013, $248,225 is

outstanding on the line of credit.

The Organization has an unsecured term loan, bearing interest at 6.15%. The loan agreement provides that the
Organization must make monthly payments of interest plus a monthly amount of principal, ranging from $500 to
$1,500, in accordance with the loan repayment schedule, over the term of the loan. The loan matures May 9,2016.
The loan is guaranteed by a member of the Board of Directors. At May 31, 2013, $72,442 was outstanding on the

term loan.



StageOne Family Theatre, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

May 31, 2013

Note G - Line of Credit and Long Term Debt (Continued)

Future minimum principal payments under the term loan are as follows:

Year Ended Amount
2014 $ 18,000
2015 18,000
2016 36,442

$ 72,442

Note H - Capital Lease Obligation

The Organization has a capital lease obligation for a copier. Terms of the lease require monthly payments of $210,
including interest at 6% through October 2016.

Future minimum lease payments under this arrangement are as follows:

Year Ending
May 31, Amount

2014 2,520
2015 2,520
2016 2,520
2017 1,029
8,589

Less amount representing interest (839)
$ 7,750

Amortization of property recorded under the capital lease obligation is included in depreciation expense.
Note I - Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

At May 31, 2013, the Organization had $308,506 in temporarily restricted net assets available for 2014 programs.

-10-



StageOne Family Theatre, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
May 31, 2013

Note J - Leases

Effective January 1, 2010, the Organization entered into a month to month operating lease at $1,800 per month for
storage and set construction space. Rent expense totaled $21,600 for the year ended May 31, 2013.

The Organization paid rentals for the use of the Bomhard Theater in Kentucky Center for the Arts under short term
rental agreements with the venue.

Note K - Pension and Employee Benefit Plans

The Organization is a participating employer in three separate trustee-managed multiemplover defined benefit
pension plans for employees who participate in collective bargaining agreements ("the Plans"). The Plans generally
provide retirement benefits to employees based on years of service while a member of the collective bargaining
group and/or covered wages from participating employers. The Plans are each managed by a board of trustees.
Although the Organization is not represented on any of the boards of trustees, other contributing employers may be
members of the boards. Contributions of $3,862 in 2013 were charged to pension expense for ongoing participation
in these Plans.

The risks of participating in these Plans are different from single-employer plans because:

° Assets contributed to a multiemployer plan by one employer may be used to provide benefits to employees of
other participating employers. ;

o If a participating employer stops contributing to a plan. the unfunded obligations of that plan may be required
to be borne by the remaining participating employers.

° If the Organization chooses to stop participating in one of its multiemployer plans, it may be required to pay a
withdrawal liability to that plan.

In connection with ongoing renegotiation of collective bargaining agreements, the Organization could discuss and
negotiate for the complete or partial withdrawal from one or more of the Plans. Depending on the number of
employees withdrawn in any future period and the financial condition of the multiemployer plan at the time of
withdrawal, the associated withdrawal liabilities could be material to the Organization's change in net assets in the
period of the withdrawal. As of May 31, 2013, the Organization has no plans to withdraw from the Plans.

The Organization's participation in the Plans as of May 31, 2013, and for the year ended May 31, 2013 is outlined
in the table below. The "EIN/Pension Plan Number" column provides the Employee Identification Number (EIN)
and the three-digit plan number, if applicable. The "FIP/RP Status Pending/Implemented” column indicates plans
for which a financial improvement plan (FIP) or a rehabilitation plan (RP) is either pending or has been
implemented. Plans in'the Red zone are generally less than 65% funded, plans in the Yellow zone are generally
greater than 65% but less than 80% funded, and plans in the Green are at least 80% funded.

-11-



StageOne Family Theatre, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
May 31, 2013

Note K - Pension and Employee Benefit Plans (Continued)

Equity-League Pension

Pension Fund Trust Fund
EIN/ Pension Plan Number 13-6696817-001
Pension Protection Act

Zone Status May 31,2012 Green
FIP/ RP Status Pending/

Implemented No
Company

Contributions - 2013 $2,852
Surcharge Imposed No
Greater than 5%

Contributor to the Plan No
Expiration Date of Collective

Bargaining Agreément June 29, 2014

AFM & Employers' Pension

Pension Fund Plan
EIN/ Pension Plan Number 51-6120204-001
Pension Protection Act

Zone Status March 31, 2012 Red
FIP/ RP Status Pending/

Implemented Yes / Implemented
Company

Contributions - 2013 $870
Surcharge Imposed Yes
Greater than 5%

Contributor to the Plan No

Expiration Date of Collective
Bargaining Agreement May 31,2014

-12-

United Scenic Artists Local
829 Pension Fund
13-1982707-001

December 31,2012 Green

January 29, 2012



StageOne Family Theatre, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
May 31, 2013

Note K - Pension and Employee Benefit Plans (Continued)

Under the terms of an agreement with various union organizations, the Organization is required to pay specific
amounts to a welfare trust fund (under a defined contribution welfare plan) on behalf of actors, directors and
designers as they are employed by the Organization. Welfare expense related to the union agreements was
approximately $28,090 for 2013."

Note L - Concentrations

At May 31, 2013, pledges from two donors represent 90% of gross pledges receivable and receivables from two
customers represent 25% of accounts receivable. During the year ended May 31, 2013, the Organization received
41% of total contributions and grants from one donor.

Note M — Prior Period Adjustment

During the year ended May 31, 2013, the Organization identified a misstatement in prior years financial statements.
Certain donations that had been classified as permanently restricted were determined to be unrestricted. The effect

of the restatement on May 31, 2012 was a decrease in permanently restricted net assets and an increase in
unrestricted net assets of $20,840.

13-
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StageOne

FAMILY THEATRE

January 17, 2014

For your consideration, the following supplemental materials are included in addition to what is
requested on the application form:

1. Because a portion of the funding being requested is for reimbursement of expenses incurred
before the submission of this application, payroll records have been included as proof of this
expenses.

2. A profit and loss statement for the Glarious Adventures of the Mighty Robin Hood has been
included as further record of expenses for which the company is requesting funding.

Thank you for your time and consideration, we look forward to working with the Metro Council to
help serve the students of our community.




01/08/2014
15:31:31

CLIENT 53462 STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER - PAYROLL
EMPLOYEE EARNINGS

620 Performers RATE REG oT CODED REG o1

DEDUCTIONS NET PAY

Evans, Ben M. 472.25 9.04 Media 481.29 29.84S0C 10.83 Equity
EE# 330 6.98MED
31.88FITWH
21.70KY
10.59KYLOUR
Huffman, Jonathan P 620 425.00 425.00 26.3550C 327.76
EE# 104 6.16 MED CH# 11875
37.14FITWH
18.24KY
9.35KYLOUR
Kerr, Paul T. 620 425.00 425.00 26.3550C 346.81
EE# 249 6.16 MED CH# 11876
18.65FITWH
13.14IN
7.73INO1OR
6.16 KYLOUN
Patterson, Carrie Lee 620 475.00 9.04 Media 484.04 30.0180C 10.88 Equity 372.32
EE# 332 7.02MED CH#11877
34.60FITWH
22.181L
7.02KYLOUN
Roberts, Leah M 620 452.00 9.04 Media 461.04 28.58S0C 10.37 Equity 342.18
EE# 309 6.69MED CH# 11878
42.55FITWH
20.53KY
10.14KYLOUR
Spradley, Shayla L 620 452.00 9.04 Media 461.04 28.5850C 10.37 Equity 346.72
EE# 333 6.69MED CHi# 11879
42.55FITWH
15.02IN
4.42IN082R
6.69KYLOUN

369.47
CHi# 11874

654001 Prod- Stage Manager
Rl b

STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER Period Ending: 01/11/2014 Pay Date: 01/09/2014 PAYROLL

JOURNAL



01/08/2014
15:31:31

DEDUCTIONS | NET PAY

CLIENT 53462 STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER - PAYROLL
EARNINGS

EMPLOYEE

64005 Production Crew

EEi# 321
IUR

PAYROLL JOURNAL

STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER Period Ending: 01/11/2014 Pay Date: 01/09/2014



01/08/2014
15:31:31

CLIENT 53462 STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER - PAYROLL
EARNINGS

EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS | NETPAY

COMPANY TOTAL 21.00 4,291.25 48,06 Media 4,337.31 265.96S0C 38.80Dental 3,340.28
62.22MED 38.24 Equity Checks 8
308.96 FITWH 1.00Funds Dir Dep 2
22.181L B.63Vision
41.96IN
106.85KY
15.85INO10R
4.42INDB2R
26.03KYLOUN
55.93KYLOUR
TOTALS 4,337.31 910.36 86.67 3.340.28
TAXABLE WAGES RATE% EMPLOYER LIABILITY
SOCER 4,289.88 6.20 265.96
MEDER 4,289.88 1.45 62.22
UNEKY 4,337.31 10.00 433.72
FITWH 4,289.88
L 484.04 TOTAL 761.90
IN 1,311.04
KY 2,494.80
INO10R 850.00
INO82R 461.04
KYLOUN 1,795.08
KYLOUR 2,542.23
STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER Period Ending: 01/11/2014 Pay Date: 01/09/2014 PAYROLL JOURNAL



STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER ‘}
323 WEST BROADWAY SUITE 600 P
LOUISVILLE KY 40202
ayCcor
'135': R":;ﬁfﬂ‘éﬁgiw Check stub for the period  01/05/2014
LOUISVILLE KY 40204 to 0111172014
with a pay date of  Jan 9, 2014
EMPLOYEE AND TAX INFO Paycor EEID 1019-1119-9709-925 OTHER INFO Payroll Check # 11874
Employee # 330 FITWH MO
Department # 620 KY MO
WEEKLY RATE HOUR/UNIT | CURRENTS$ | YTD HRIUNIT YTD § DEDUCTION CURRENT $ YTD $ TAX CURRENT $ YTD$
Salary 472.25 472.25 | Equity 10.83 10.83 | FITWH 31.88 31.88
Media 9.04 0.04 MED 6.98 6.98
s0C 2084 2084
KY 21.70 21.70
KYLOUR 1059 10.59
MM | TOTA 481.29 481.29 10.83 10.83 100.99 100.89

THIS IS NOT A CHECK. THIS DOCUMENT IS TO BE USED FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER 21-10/830
323 WEST BROADWAY SUITE 600
LOUISVILLE KY 40202 Check # 11874
Date  01/09/2014
Pay this Amount
THREE HUNDRED SIXTY-NINE & 47/100 DOLLARS*** $*******369.47

Pay to the
Order of

PNC BANK, KENTUCKY, INC.

BEN M EVANS

1114 RAMMERS AVE
LOUISVILLE KY 40204

620

VOID



STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER
323 WEST BROADWAY SUITE 600
LOUISVILLE KY 40202

JONATHAN P HUFFMAN

Paycor

530 W ST CATHERINE Check stub for the period 01/05/2014
LOUISVILLE KY 40203 to 01112014
with a pay date of  Jan 9, 2014
EMPLOYEE AND TAX INFO Paycor EEID 1187-0867-7024-104 OTHER INFO Payroll Check # 11875
Employee # 104 FITWH S1
Department # 620 KY S1
L=
WEEKLY RATE HOUR/UNIT | CURRENTS$ | YTD HRAUNIT YD $ DEDUCTION | CURRENT$ YID$ TAX CURRENT $ YD$
Salary 425,00 42500 FITWH 37.14 37.14
MED 6.18 6.16
s0c 26.35 26.35
KY 1824 1824
KYLOUR 935 9.35
ﬁ@s |TOTALS| 425.00 425.00 07.24 97.24

THIS IS NOT A CHECK. THIS DOCUMENT IS TO BE USED FOR INFORMATIO

STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER
323 WEST BROADWAY SUITE 600
LOUISVILLE KY 40202

Pay this Amount

NAL PURPOSES ONLY.

Check # 11875

21-10/830

Date 01/09/2014

THREE HUNDRED TWENTY-SEVEN & 76/100 DOLLARS™*

$*******327 '76

Pay to the 620

Order of JONATHAN P HUFFMAN
539 W ST CATHERINE
LOUISVILLE KY 40203

PNC BANK, KENTUCKY, INC.



STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER
323 WEST BROADWAY SUITE 600
LOUISVILLE KY 40202

PAUL T.KERR
16 LAKESHORE DRIVE
CLARKSVILLE IN 47129

2
Paycor-

Check stub for the period 01/05/2014

to  011M1/2014

with a pay date of  Jan 9, 2014

EMPLOYEE AND TAX INFO Paycor EEID 2634-5790-9311-956 OTHER INFO Payroll Check # 11876
Employee # 249 FITWH M1
Department # 620 IN M2
[ ee————
WEEKLY RATE HOUR/UNIT | CURRENTS | YTD HRIUNIT YTD $ DEDUCTION CURRENT $§ YTD $ TAX CURRENT $§ YTD $
Salary 425,00 425.00 FITWH 1865 18,65
MED 6.16 6.16
soC 26.35 26.35
IN 13.14 13.14
INO0R 7.73 7.73
KYLOUN 6.16 6.16

ﬁ;&m [ vota 425.00

426,00

7819 7819

THIS IS NOT A CHECK. THIS DOCUMENT IS TO BE USED FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER
323 WEST BROADWAY SUITE 600
LOUISVILLE KY 40202

Pay this Amount

21-10/830

Check # 11876
Date  01/09/2014

THREE HUNDRED FORTY-SIX & 81/100 DOLLARS***

$*******346 ] 81

Pay to the
Order of PAUL T KERR

16 LAKESHORE DRIVE
CLARKSVILLE IN 47129

PNC BANK, KENTUCKY, INC.

620

VOID



STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER
323 WEST BROADWAY SUITE 600
LOUISVILLE KY 40202

CARRIE LEE PATTERSON
1310 W NORTH SHORE AVE 1
CHICAGO IL 60626

ar

Paycor

Check stub for the period 01/05/2014
to  01/11/2014

with a pay date of  Jan 9, 2014

EMPLOYEE AND TAX INFO Paycor EEID 2687-5258-9523-291 OTHER INFO Payroll Check # 11877
Employee # 332 FITWH S2
Department # 620 L S1
S
WEEKLY RATE HOUR/UNIT | CURRENTS | YTD HR/IUNIT YTD $ DEDUCTION CURRENT § YTD$ TAX CURRENT $ YTD$
Salary 475! 475.00 | Equity 10.89 10.89 | FITWH 34,60 34.60
Media 9.04 9.04 MED 7.02 7.02
S0C 30.01 30,01
L 2218 2218
KYLOUN 7.02 7.02
ﬁu | TOTA 484.04 484.04 10.89 10.88 100.83 100.83

THIS IS NOT A CHECK. THIS DOCUMENT IS TO BE us

STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER
323 WEST BROADWAY SUITE 600
LOUISVILLE KY 40202

Pay this Amount

ED FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

21-10/630

Check # 11877
Date 01/09/2014

THREE HUNDRED SEVENTY-TWO & 32/100 DOLLARS*™*

$*******372 ] 32

Pay to the 620
Order of CARRIE LEE PATTERSON

1310 WNORTH SHORE AVE 1
CHICAGO IL 60626

PNC BANK, KENTUCKY, INC.

VOID



STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER
323 WEST BROADWAY SUITE 600

Ny -
LOUISVILLE KY 40202 Payco‘:

LEAH M ROBERTS Check stub for the period 01/05/2014
221 N CLIFTON AVE 32 0 01/11/2014

LOUISVILLE KY 40206
with a pay date of  Jan 9, 2014

=

EMPLOYEE AND TAX INFO Paycor EEID 7908-5382-5270-27 OTHER INFO Payroll Check # 11878
Employee # 309 FITWH S1

Depanmem‘ 620 KY SO0

WEEKLY RATE HOUR/UNIT | CURRENTS | YTD HRIUNIT YTD $ DEDUCTION CURRENT $ YTD $ TAX CURRENT $§ YTD $

Hourly 452.00 452.00 { Equity 10.37 1037 | FITWH 42.56 42.56

Meadia 9.04 9.04 MED 6.69 6.69
S0C 2868 268.58
KY 20.63 20.53
KYLOUR 10.14 10.14

mm | TOTA 461.04 451.04 10.37 10.37 108.49 108.49
THIS IS NOT A CHECK. THIS DOCUMENT IS TO BE USED FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER 21-10/830
323 WEST BROADWAY SUITE 600
LOUISVILLE KY 40202 Check # 11878
Date  01/09/2014
Pay this Amount
THREE HUNDRED FORTY-TWO & 18/100 DOLLARS*" $*******342.1 8

Pay to the 620
Order of LEAH M ROBERTS

221 N CLIFTON AVE 32

LOUISVILLE KY 40206

PNC BANK, KENTUCKY, INC.



STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER
323 WEST BROADWAY SUITE 600
LOUISVILLE KY 40202

Pa;'(":or

ggﬁz's-l‘_l‘wgg;’:sg'-“ Check stub for the period  01/05/2014
EVANSVILLE IN 47725 o 0171112014
with a pay date of  Jan 9, 2014
EMPLOYEE AND TAX INFO Paycor EEID 2247-4569-5769-374 OTHER INFO Payroll Check # 11879
Employee # 333 FITWH S1
Department # 620 IN S1
WEEKLY RATE HOUR/UNIT | CURRENTS$ | YTD HRIUNIT YD $ DEDUCTION CURRENT $ YTD $ TAX CURRENT $ YTD$
Salary 452.00 45200 | Equity 10.37 1037 | FITwH 4255 4255
Media 9.04 9.04 MED 6.69 8.69
S0C 28,58 28.58
N 15.02 15.02
INDS2R 4.42 442
KYLOUR 6.69 669
DS 345.72 ITOTALS| 451.04 461.04 1037 1037 103.95 103.95

THIS IS NOT A CHECK. THIS DOCUMENT IS TO BE USED FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER
323 WEST BROADWAY SUITE 600
LOUISVILLE KY 40202

Pay this Amount

21-10/830

Check # 11879
Date 01/09/2014

THREE HUNDRED FORTY-SIX & 72/100 DOLLARS***

$*******346 ] 72

Pay to the
Order of SHAYLA L SPRADLEY
9424 ASHWORTH DR
EVANSVILLE IN 47725

PNC BANK, KENTUCKY, INC.

620

OID



PNC Bank Online Banking Page 1 of 1
”~
My Accounts Transfer Funds Pay Bills Alerts Business Tools
Summary Account Activity
Account Activity
’ ¥ -* - ¥ 1 S 3 > .‘ g " - »
What's your cash position today, temorraw, next year?
Seq for yoursslf right now with Cash Flow Insight™
StageOne Payroll XXXXXX7782 ¥  Available Balance: $3,912.43 o
Account Activity | Online Statements
Pending Transactions
Date Description Withdrawals Deposits E )
01/22/2014  ONLINE BANKING TRANSFER DEPOSIT $6,031.80 L
01/22/2014  ACH DEBIT PAYCOR INC. $1,935.28 F
01/22/2014  ACH DEBIT PAYCOR INC. $3,615.66 F
Posted Transactions L
List by Date List by Type Search Filter: All Export Z I
ViewAll [1]2 34 5[.. 6 next> |
Date Description Withdrawals Deposits Baiance 1
| 01/21/2014  CHECK 11869 075028864 [= $162.47 $3,431.57 :
01/17/2014  CHECK 11882 072214684 [=5 $369.47 $3,594.04 y
| 01/17/2014  CHECK 11881 039461324 B $338.66 $3,963.51
| 01/17/2014  CHECK 11880 039461327 = $129.26 $4,302.17 ¥
| 0W17/2014  GHECK 11879 039451330 [ $346.72 $4,431.43
— €
| 01/17/2014  CHECK 11878 029461326 5 $342.18 $4,778.15
01/17/2014  CHECK 11677 039451328 [0 $372.32 $5,120.33 1
01/17/2014  CHECK 11876 039461328 [5ix $346.81 $5,492.65
-01/17/2014  CHECK 11875 039461320 (5 $327.76 $5,839.46
01/17/2014  CHECK 11874 039461331 =5 $369.47 $6,167.22
' 0117/2014  CHECK 11883 070870248 XS $391.35 $6,536.69
01/17/2014  DEPOSIT XXXXX1323 &% $2,573.18  $6,928.04 E
< N4 14771304 A AR IME TDARCCEED CDNARM VVVYVYRAND eNEC NA A 2EA O 3
1/22/2014

https://www.onlinebanking.pnc.com/alservlet/OnlineBankingServlet



EQUITY LEAGUE PENSION, HEALTH & 401(k) WEEKLY CONTRIBUTION REPORT and ACTORS' EQUITY ASSOCIATION DUES REPORT

Producing Org. ‘StageOne;Lou.Child. Theatre Empl, Agreement No. 0399000656 City Louisville State KY
Name of Theatre Bomhard Theatre City Louisville State KY
Show The Mighty Adventures of Robin Hood Show No. 3 Caontract Type TYAW Fund Office ContactiD No.

Report for Week Ending.1.19.14 Page 1 of1{eg, /1) 1.7.14 Date of 15t Rehearsal Enter. Wiy (W), Daily{D), of PetPeri(P)

Opening Date 1.28.14 Closing Date. | 2.28.14 A (Amended), H (Hiatius)—> If eifher apply, enter REP or TOUR -
4 5 6 7 8 g 10 11 12

-4

-
M
(oA ]

Actors on Equity Contrect (inciude S.M.s) T No.of No. Total Weekly  401(k 401K 401(K) .
Social Security No. Performing This Week (in Alphabetical Order) Mwm Rehrs! of Gross Weekly m.m:&o%%__uﬂw .sz%«w“ U&mnmqw_ m%mmwa.. COMMENTS
LastName  FirstName Contract Hours Perf  Paymenis ~ Paymenis % Contrib.  Conirib-%
$0.00
Evans Ben w $481.29 $481.29 $0.00 ASM
Patterson Carrie w $484.04 $484.04 $6.00
Roberts Leah w $461.04 $461.04 $0.00
R = w $0.00 SM
Spradley Shayla $461.04 $461.04 £0.00
$0.00
$C.00
$0 00
P 1, . . T, %0
—HCYE ORI [(KemovAl of STady IV :e.@ $0.00°
} $0.0G0
| 1y dr v ] = S0 $a.c0
HalHa.  @#OsATT T $0.00
o= A YIS 77 2 W1 Lot $000
+enlion:_ [l IR o - T T L $0.00 All gross weekly
. o = 2.0lp %00L payments include
- 5% I $0.00 media fee of 9.04.
. Agtors W Hith Cntrbs 5 TOTALS in Cols. 7, 8 & 10 (calculated Ry $2,498.20 $2.498 20 Yot Er 401 $0.00 <-T Def Cntrb NOTES
Health Contib. Rate § $175.00 Werking Dues 2.25% of Total Gross Wiy Pmts (Cot. 7) $56.21 Cntrb—> $0.00
Total Health Contribution $375.00 Pension % 3.50% X Total of Columnn 8 $87 44 Tax Relief—> $0.00 T Non-def $6.00
INON PROFESSIONALS IN CAST Function Status  NON PROFESSIONALS IN CAST Function  Status
(PR) (CH)  (EMC) (PR) (CH} (EMC)
LAST NAME, FIRSTNAME  (UN) (PA]  (L)(ST)  LAST NAME, FIRST NAME {UN) (PA} (LY {(ST)
Huffman, Jon
Kerr, Pual

Poud Y921 00 each_

() U )
Tot.Payroll Pension Check No. Amt Received : ]
Postg Date Health Check No. Amt Raceived EQUITY LEAGUE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SEND DUES to:
MULTIPLE WEEK mZ_u._ [m] 401(k) Check No. Amt Received 165 W 46th Street ACTORS' EQUITY
NEW YORK, NY 10036 REGIONAL OFFICE
P B A 0 ate Box Belo O e Co oe o PO Box Above, Aclo e B & Co a opies to A O ate AEA Regional O e
Fund Office Copy Actors' Equity Assn.- Membership Copy Actors' Equity Assn. - Contracts Copy

Completed by [CaSandra Zabenco Signed | Date [ Phone[502-585-9411




PNC Online Banking Page 1 of 2

Privacy Secutity Sign OF

irakue Jeway 19204 m itT e
Emasl; mbrocks@stageons.aly  EdM

Last Siga Lm: ¥

My Accounts Transfer Funds Pay Bills Alerts Business Tools Customer Service My Offers

Summary Account Activity

Account Activity

What's your cash position today, tomorrow, next year?

Sai for voursa f rignt now wilh Sagd Elow Insight™

StageOne Payroll XXXXAXT782" w! Avallable Balance: $4,173.30 ©

Account Activity |  Online Statemants Printer Friendly Page
Pending Transactions Account Summary Accaount Alerts

| P Desedpon .. Withdrawals  Depostts | avaliable Balance: € $4473.30
| 01152014  ONLINE BANKING TRANSFER DEPOSIT Ledger Balance: & $3,195.11
01/15/2014  ACH DEBIT PAYCOR INC. $3,222.29 Pending Withdrawals: $5,235.05
01/15/2014  ACH DEBIT PAYCOR INC. $2,012.76 Pending Deposits: $6,213.24
Last Daposht Amount: T 21324
011572014
Posted Transactions Last Statement Balance: $2,783.18
12/31/2013

Nickname: StageOne Payroli Edit
: Description ; Type: Non-Profit Checking ¢
| 01102014  CHECK 1873071689619 $670.81 $315.11 LT:"(;‘;:!"Q Not Enrolled L
i . H
. 011012014 gsg;gcé& ACH 168023605429670 PAYCOR INC. $150.54 $386592 |  Addrese: 323 WBROADWAY STE 600 Ecif
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 - 3162
01/00/2014  CORPORATE ACH 162801422180109 PAYCOR INC. $14,631.55 $4,016.46
DD - FUND ; .
; ! Account Services
' 01002014  CORPORATE ACH 151108424072718 PAYCOR INC. $1,672.26 $18,648.01 |
TAX FUND ! Setup Overdraft Protection :
| 01002014  CORPORATE ACH 154158932020008 PAYCOR INC. $9,170.76 $2032027 | Try Cash Flowinsight ‘
' TAX FUND
| o1De2014  CORPORATE ACH 167498951117779 PAYCOR ING. $767.10 $29,491.03
DD - FUND
i
| 01082014  ONLINE TRANSFER FROM XX)XXX5492 $20473.12  $30268.13
01/0672014  ONLINE TRANSFER FROM XXXXX8492 $5.16208  $5.785.01
| 01072014  CHECK 11867 075383087 [ $717.44 $621.92 |
| 01072014  CHECK 19870074222262 & $437.50 $1,339.37
01/08/2014  CORPORATE ACH 134754073995478 PAYCOR INC. $4689.25 $1,776.87
) SVC-PAYCOR
| piamot4  CHECK 1ie7zorreariel & $468.60 $2,266.12
01032014  CORPORATE ACH 113623105117310 PAYCOR INC. $61.08 $2,734.72
_ SVC-PAYCOR
| 01032014 CORPORATE ACH 238205123246128 PAYCOR INC. $476.63 $2,795.80
TAX FUND
010372014  ONLINE TRANSFER FROM XXXXX8492 $489.25  $3:272.43
| 12512013 CORPORATE ACH 624628526109110 PAYCOR INC. $475.49 $2,783.18 |
DD- FUND i
12312093 CHECK 11866 075784491 B4 $682.35 $3,250.67
12/31/2013  ONLINE TRANSFER FROM XXXXX8492 $1.42072  $3941.02
122702013 CHECK 11868 074300531 7% $67.23 $2,52030
1202612013  CORPORATE ACH 272444087502897 PAYCOR INC. $13,910.99 $2,607.53
DD - FUND
{2126/2013  CORPORATE ACH 101690879172501 PAYCOR INC. $113.18 $16,518.52
SVC-PAYCOR
122612013  CORPORATE AGH 148614319679933 PAYCOR INC. $6,397.40 $16,631.70
TAX FUND
12242013 CHECK 11862 076422897 Fa $562.54 $23,020.10
12242013  GHECK 11857 075300857 1% $315.84 $2361164 |
12242013  CORPORATE ACH 100876058170312 PAYCOR INC. $500.83 $23,027.48
DD - FUND

https://www.onlinebanking.pnc.com/alservlet/DepositActivityServlet?account=//////////2/ 10... 1/15/2014



01/14/2014
14:50:51

CLIENT 53462 STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER - PAYROLL

HOURS EARNINGS

EMPLOYEE

_mmc Performers

Evans, Ber M. 620
EE# 330

DEDUCTIONS NET PAY

369.47
CH# 11882

472.25 9.04Media 29.8450C
6.98MED
31.88FITWH
21.70KY
10.59KYLOUR
Huffman, Jonathan P 620 425.00 425.00 26.3550C 327.76
EE# 104 6.16 MED DD# 1014116780
37.14FITWH
18.24KY
9.35KYLOUR
Kerr, Paul T. 620 425.00 425.00 26.3550C 346,81
EE# 249 @ 6.16MED DD# 1014116781
18.65FITWH
13.14IN
7.73INO10R
& 6.18KYLOUN
Patterson, Carrie Lee 820 475.00 9.04Media 4B4.04 30.01S0C 10.89 Equity 372.34
EE# 332 ) 7.02MED DD# 1014116782
34.60FITWH
22.161L
7.02KYLOUN
Roberts, Leah M 620 452.00 0.04 Media 461.04 28.5850C 10,37 Equity 342.18
EE# 309 6.69MED DD# 1014116783
42.55FITWH
20.53KY
10.14KYLOUR
Spradiey, Shayla L 620 452.00 9,04 Media 461.04 28,5850C 10.37 Equity 346.72
EE# 333 6.69MED DD# 1014116784
42.55FITWH
16.02IN
4.42INOB2R
6.69KYLOUN

10.83 Equity

54001 Prod- Stage Manager

STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER Perlod Ending: 01/18/2014  Pay Date: 01/116/2014

PAYROLL JOURNAL



CLIENT 53462 STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER - PAYROLL

EARNINGS

DEDUCTIONS

01/14/2014
14:50:51

NET PAY

EMPLOYEE

64005 Production Crew

Period Ending: 01/18/2014 Pay Date: 01/16/2014

STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER

PAYROLL JOURNAL




01/14/2014
14:50:51

CLIENT 53462 STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER - PAYROLL

EMPLOYEE

EARNINGS DEDUCTIONS NET PAY

COMPANY TOTAL 66.00 5,241.25 45.20 Media 5,286.45 326.2850C 19.40Dental 4,124.00
76.32MED 56.20 Equity Checks 3
348.49FITWH 1.00Funds Dir Dep 9
22.161L 4.32Vision
58.10IN
128.75KY
15.85INO10R
5.46IN022R
4.42INO82R
33.19KYLOUN
62.51KYLOUR
TOTALS 5,286.45 1,081.53 80.92 4,124.00
TAXABLE WAGES RATE% EMPLOYER LIABILITY
SOCER 5,262.73 8.20 326.28
MEDER 5,262.73 1.45 76.32
UNEKY 5,286.45 10.00 528.63
FITWH 5,262.73
L 484.04 TOTAL 931.23
iN 1,805.04
KY 2,973.65
IND10R 850.00 g _ )
INO22R 494,00 W hn lﬂ Pv
INOB2R 461.04
KYLOUN 2,289.08
KYLOUR 2,841.37
STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER Period Ending: 01/18/2014 Pay Date: 01/16/2014 PAYROLL JOURNAL Page 3
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EQUITY LEAGUE PENSION, HEALTH & 401(k) WEEKLY CONTRIBUTION REPORT and ACTORS' EQUITY ASSOCIATION DUES REPORT
Producing Org. StageOne; Lou.Child.Theatre Empl. Agreemant No. 0399000656 City Louisville Siste KY
Hame of Theatre ‘Bomhard Theatre City Louisville State KY
Show The Mighty Adventures of Robin Hood Show No. 3 _ Contract Type TYAW Funt Office Contact 1D No.
feport for Week Ending 1.12.14__| Page tof 1 {eg. Uy 1.7.14 Date of 15t Rehearsal © enter Wkly (W), Daily(D), or PerPerP)
pening Date 1.28.14 Closing Date 2.28.14 A {Amended), H (Hiafius)--> i¢ sithier apply, enter RER ar TOUR -—x>
2 3 6 7 9 10 11
) Actors on Equity Contract (include S.Ms) Type  No.of No. Total Weekly  401(k)  401(k} 401(k) L
Social Security No. Performing This Week ({in Alphabetical Order) of  Rehrsl of GrassWeekly Pensionable Deferrsi  Deferral  Employer COMMENTS
Last Name Ficst Name Contract Heurs Perf. Payments  Paymenis % Contib.  Contrib %
$0.00
Evans Ben w $481.29 $481.29 $0.00 ASM
Patterson Carrie w $484.04 $484.04 $3.00
Roberts Leah w $461.04 $461.04 $0.00
Sionamed Sy w_ = $6.00 SM
Spradley Shayla $461.04 $461.04 $£0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
A rs ”Doo
hciors Hhnld CRemnva M 50.00
- $0.00
A A $0.00
“HealWh * |[IK{XF = #1700 ww%
DULS T f X1 2.25%0= ﬂﬂNﬂ.w $0.03 All gross weekly
) ] . %0.00 payments include
jopT- [1BB7T-H A _PB.S"/o" ' $0.00 media fee of 9.04.
e Acters W Hith Catrbs 5 TOTALS in Cols. 7, 8 & 10 (calculated automaticatly) $2,498.20 $2,498.20 Tot Er401 $0.00 <T Def Cotch NCTES
tipalth Conlib. Rate § $175.00 Working Dues 2 25% of Total Gross VWkly Fmits {Col. ) $56.21 Cnir—> $0.480
Tetal Hezith Contnibution £845.00 Pension % 3.50% x Total of Cotumn 8 $87.44 Tax Relief—> $0.00 T Non-def $0.00
NON PROFESSIONALS IN CAST Function  Status MON PROFESSIONALS IN CAST Function  Status
(PRY(CH)  (EMC) (PR) {CH) (EMC)
LAST NAME, : FIRSTNAME  NMEA) EHEH LAST NAME, _ FIRST NAME UNY(PA) (LD (ST)
Huffman, Jon _ |_\
Kerr, Pual _
+hud 1425.00 €achn . f
8 L) O
Tot.Payroll Pension Check No. Amt Received Page H
Postg Date _ Health Check No. Amt Received EQUITY LEAGUE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SEND DUES fo:
MULTIPLE WEEK ENDY{ O 401(k) Check No. Amt Received 165 W 46th Street ACTORS' EQUITY
g NEW YORK, NY 10036 B REGIONAL OFFICE
P e A 0O e Box Belo O e Co oe o PO Box Above, ACIO e s & Co a opies to A O s AEA Regional O e
Fund Office Copy Actors' Equity Assn.- Membership Copy Actors' Equity Assn. - Contracts Copy
|Completed by [CaSandra Zabenco Signed | Date [ Phone[502-585-9411




STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATRE 05-10 DBA STAGE ONE

Vendor ACTORSO01 Check Date 1/9/2014 Check Number 003852

p Rt

Ref Nbr Invc Nbr Invc Date Invoice Amount Amount Paid Disc Taken Net Check Amt
003392 wkend 1-5-14 1/8/2014 56.21 56.21 0.00 56.:

Woviing Dues

LAP78 A/F CHECK

P




LA WIS FANGLT TNSAIRE  UD- Y UBA S 1AGE UNE

vendor EQUITYO1 Check Date 1/9/2014 Check Number 003858

Invc Nbr Invc Date Invoice Amount Amount Paid Disc Taken

_ = RN by SNy 0.00
003393 wkend 1-12-14 1/8/2014 962.44 ) 962.44 0.00

/\\

Punsion & hHealh Cnswance-

LAP78 A/P CHECK

3858

Net Check Amt

1158.82




PNC Online Banking

My Accounts

Summary

Transfer Funds

Account Activity

Account Activity

Pay Bilis

Alerts

Business Tools

Page 1 of 2

Privacy Security Sign Off
Last Sign O \Aadnpsdey. Jenuary 15, 2014.at 1T a0y
£mail; mbrooks@istageone.org Edit

Customer Service My Offers

See for yourssll right now with Cash Flow Insigr T

What’s your cash position today, tomorrow, next year?

ety s e e

StageOne Payroll XHW??GZ ag' Available Balance: $4,173.30 &

Account Activity | Onilne Statements
Pending Transactions
Date Deseription
01/15/2014  ONLINE BANKING TRANSFER DEPOSIT
01/15/2014  ACH DEBIT PAYCOR INC.
01/15/2014  ACH DEBIT PAYCOR INC.
Posted Transactions
ListbyDate  Listby Type Search Fiiter: All
e S
011012014  CHECK 11873 071669619 s
01/10/2014 CORPORATE ACH 168023895429870 PAYCOR INC.
SVC-PAYCOR
{ 01/08/2014  CORPORATE ACH 162801422190100 PAYCOR INC.
DD - FUND
01/09/2014  CORPORATE ACH 151108424072718 PAYCOR INC.
TAX FUND
01/08/2014 CORPORATE ACH 154158932020008 PAYCOR INC.
TAX FUND
01/0822014 CORPORATE ACH 187496951117779 PAYCOR INC.
DD - FUND
' 01/08/2014  ONLINE TRANSFER FROM XXXXX6492
01/08/2014  ONLINE TRANSFER FROM XXXXX6492
01/07/2014  CHECK 11887 075383097 '
| 010072014  CHECK 11870 ordzzoze 4
{ 01/06/20144 CORPORATE ACH 134754073905478 PAYCOR INC.
SVC-PAYCOR
01032014  CHECK 11872 077627461 ik
01/0372014 CORPORATE ACH 113623105117310 PAYCOR INC.
SVC-PAYCOR
" 01032014 CORPORATE ACH 238205123246128 PAYCOR INC.
TAX FUND
01/03/2014  ONLINE TRANSFER FROM XXXXX6492
12/31/2013  CORPORATE ACH 624628525109110 PAYCOR INC.
DD - FUND
12312013 CHECK 11866 075784491 (7%
12/312013  ONLINE TRANSFER FROM XXXXX6492
12272013 CHECK 11868 071390531 =
1212612013  CORPORATE ACH 272444087502897 PAYCOR INC.
DD - FUND
12/26/2013  CORPORATE ACH 1019906879172501 PAYCOR INC.
SVC-PAYCOR
12262013  CORPORATE ACH 149814319679933 PAYCOR INC.
TAX FUND
122412013 CHECK 11882 078422897  E¥i%
121242013 CHECK 11857 075309857 ™%
1272412013  CORPORATE ACH 100876058170312 PAYCOR INC.
DD - FUND

https://www.onlinebanking.pnc.com/alservlet/DepositActivityServlet?account=//////////2/ 10...

\naludes

View Alt

12

Withdrawsis

$3,222.29
$2,012.76

Expott
s 45

$670.81
$150.54

$14,631.55

$1,672.26

$9,170.76

$767.10

$717.44
$437.50
$489.25

$468.60
$61.08

$476.63

$475.49

$682.35

$87.23
$13,910.89

$113.18

$6,397.40

$582.54
$315.64
$500.83

$24,473.12
$5,163.08

§489.25

$1,420.72

Printer Friendly Page
Account Summary Account Alerts
_ Deposits | pvaltable Batance: & $4,173.30
78621324, Ledger Balance: 9 $3,195.11
 Pending Withdrawals: $5,235.05
Pending Deposits: $6,213.24
Last Deposit Amount: $621324 °
01152014
vol ‘ Last Statement Balance: $2,763.18
1 12/31/2013
L | A e |
3 ““” Nickname: StageOne Payroll Edit |
Type: Non-Profit Chacking
33‘19'5"1 n Text Banking Not Enrolled Edit
. Nickname:
$3,865.92 Address: 323 WBROADWAY STE600  Edit
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 - 3162
$4,016.46
Account Services
$18,648.01
Set up Overdraft Protection
$20,320.27 Try Cash Flow Insight
$20,491.03
$30,258.13
$5,785.01
$621.93
$1,339.37
$1,776.87
$2,266.12
$2,734.72
$2,795.80 |
$3,272.43
$2,783.18
$3,258.67
$3,941.02
$2,520.30
$2,607.53
$16,518.52
$16,8631.70
$23,020.10
$23,611.64
$23,927.48

1/15/2014



CLIENT 53462 STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER - PAYROLL

01/21/2014
15:24:13

EMPLOYEE

620 Performers

Evans, Ben M.
EE# 330

620

RATE REG oT CODED

REG
472,25

EARNINGS

oT

28.00 Extra-Duty
9.04 Media

6509.29

31.5880C
7.38MED
34.88 FITWH
23.32KY
11.20KYLOUR

DEDUCTIONS

11.46 Equity

NET PAY

389.67
DD# 1014143827

Huffman, Jonathan P
EE# 104

620

425.00

425.00

26.3550C
6.16 MED

37.14FITWH

18.24KY
9.35KYLOUR

327.76
DD# 1014143828

Kerr, Paul T.
EE# 249

620

425.00

425.00

26.35S0C
6.16 MED

18.65FITWH

13.14IN
7.73INC10R
6.16 KYLOUN

346.81
DD# 1014143829

Patterson, Carrie Lee
EE# 332

620

475.00

9.04 Media

484.04

30.0180C
7.02MED

34 60FITWH

22.161L
7.02KYLOUN

10.89 Equity

372.34
DD# 1014143830

Roberts, Leah M
EE# 309

620

452.00

9.04 Media

461.04

28.58S0C
6.69MED
42.55FITWH
20.53KY
10.14KYLOUR

10.37 Equity

342.18
DD# 1014143831

Spradiey, Shayla L
EE# 333

654001 Prod- Stage Manager

620

452.00

9.04 Media

461.04

STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER

Period Ending: 01/25/2014 Pay Date: 01/23/2014

28.58S0C
6.69MED

42 55FITWH

15.02IN

4.42INJO82R

6.69KYLOUN

PAYROLL

10.37 Equity

JOURNAL

346.72
DD# 1014143832

Page 1



01/21/2014
15:24:13

CLIENT 53462 STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER - PAYROLL
EARNINGS

DEDUCTIONS | NET PAY

EMPLOYEE

64005 Production Crew

STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER Period Ending: 01/25/2014 Pay Date: 01/23/2014 PAYROLL JOURNAL



01/21/2014
15:24:13
CLIENT 53462 STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER - PAYROLL

| EARNINGS

EMPLOYEE

DEDUCTIONS NET PAY

COMPANY TOTAL 45.00 4,986.25 28.00 Extra-Duty 5,059.45 313.63S0C 0.73Dental 3,958.40
45.20Media 73.36MED 56.83 Equity Checks 2
334.10FITWH 1.00Funds Dir Dep 10
22.161L 0.13Vision
53.21IN
127.93KY
15.85INO10R
3.80INO22R
4,42INOB2R
31.11KYLOUN
62.79KYLOUR
TOTALS 5,059.45 1,042.36 58.69 3,958.40
TAXABLE WAGES RATE% EMPLOYER LIABILITY
SOCER 5,058.59 6.20 313.63
MEDER 5,058.59 1.45 73.36
UNEKY 5,050.45 10.00 505.93
FITWH 5,058.59 -
L 484,04 TOTAL 892.92
IN 1,661.04
KY 2,913.51
INO1OR 850.00
INO22R 350.00
INDB2R 461.04
KYLOUN 2,145.08
KYLOUR 2,854.37
STAGE ONE FAMILY THEATER Period Ending: 01/25/2014 Pay Date: 01/23/2014 PAYROLL JOURNAL Page 3




EQUITY LEAGUE PENSION, HEALTH & 401(k) WEEKLY CONTRIBUTION REPORT and ACTORS' EQUITY ASSOCIATION DUES REPORT

Producing Org. ‘StageOne;Lou.Child. Theatre Empl. Agreement No. 0399000656 City Louisville State KY
Name of Theatre Bomhard Theatre City Louisville State KY
Show The Mighty Adventures of Robin Hood ShewNe 3 |  Contract Type TYAW  Fund Office Contact ID No.
Report for Week Ending 1.26.14 _ Pags1of1{eg,1/) 1714  Dafeof 1stRehearsal | Enter: Wiy (W), Daily(D), or PerPerf(P) ]
Opentng Date 1.28.14 Closing Date 22814  A(Amended), H (Miatiug)-—>
. Actors on Equity Contract (include S.M s) Type  No.of No. Toial Weekly  401(k)  401(k) 401 Ly
Social Security No.  Performisg This Week (in Alphabetical Order) of  Rehsl of GrossWeekly Pensionable Deferral Deferral  Employer COMMENTS
Last Rame First Name Contract Hours Perf  Payments Payments % Contrib.  Contrib%
$0.00
Evans Ben w $509.29 $509.29 £0.00 ASM
. Patterson Carrie w $424.04 $484.04 $0.0C
3 Roberts Leah w $461.04 $461.04 $0.00
= oy w ) $0.00 SM
Spradley Shayla $461.04] $461.04 £0.00
$0.00
$a.0¢c
$0.00
] , ] \ $0.00
Totalheall¥h-Actovsion iy $0.00
\ - §0.09
NEX<s = 100 $0.00
Ll $0.00
\otol Hendion [ACtovs _S $020
I $000 All gross weekly
s X .wﬂc._qo = T HDY $0 00 payments include
v $0.00 media fee of 9.04.
 Actars W Hith Crtrbs 5 TOVALSinCols. 7, 8 & 10 (calculated icafly) Tot Er 401 $0.00 «-T Def Cotrb NOTES
Hea!h Comnb. Rate § - $175.00 Working Dues 2 25% of Totat Gross Wkiy Pmis (Col. 7) $56.84 Cntrb—> $0.00
Total Health Condribition "~ $87500 Pension% 3.50% x Totalof Columa 8 $88.42 Tax Relef-> $0.00 T Nen-def $0.00
NON PROFESSICNALS IN CAST Function  Status NON PROFESSIONALS IN CAST Function  Status
(PR} (CH)  (EMC) (PR) (CH) (EMC)
LAST NAME, FIRSTNAME  (UN){PA}  (LJ)(ST)  LAST NAME, FIRST NAME {UN) BA) (L)) (STY
Huffman, Jon
Kerr, Pual
(. O )
Tot.Payroll Pension Check No. Amt Received )
Postg Date Health Check No. Amt Recsived EQUITY LEAGUE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SENDDUESto: |
MULTIPLE WEEK END{ O 401(k) Check No. Amt Received ] 165 W 46th Street ACTORS' EQUITY
NEW YORK, NY 10036 B i REGIONAL OFFICE
P e A O e Box Belo O e Co oe o PO Box Above, Acto embe 8 Co Copre o A O e AEA Regional O
Fund Office Copy Actors' Equity Assn.- Membership Copy Actors' Equity Assn. - OO:ﬁ_,QO Copy
Completed by [CaSandra Zabenco Signed | Date |  Phone|502-585-9411




PNC Bank Online Banking Page 1 of 1
-
My Accounts Transfer Funds Pay Bills Alerts Business Tools
Summary Account Activity
Account Activity
;! -y . ~ . * * . p 9
Whal's your cash position today, tomorrotw, next year:
Sea for yeursaelf right now with Casn Flow insight™
StageOne Payroll XXXXXX7782 ¥  Available Balance: $3,91243 ©
Account Activity | Online Statements
Pending Transactions
Date Description Withdrawals Deposits 2
01/22/2014  ONLINE BANKING TRANSFER DEPOSIT $6,031.80 L
! 01/22/2014 ACH DEBIT PAYCORINC. \ ’ $1,935.28 A F
|2 Payoll Yox ¢ y
01/22/2014  ACH DEBIT PAYCOR INC. . $361568 Wcluodes F
Cash vequirt payroil L
Posted Transactions Cee- L
List by Date List by Type Search Filter: All Export Ji
viewAll [1]2 3.4 5 .. 6 next> b
.Date - Deéénﬁtion Withdrawals Deposits Balance 1
01/21/2014  CHECK 11869 075028864 [F $162.47 $3,431.57 :
0117/2014  CHECK 11862 072214684 [ $369.47 $3,504.04 /
01/17/2014 CHECK 11881 039461324 [F= $338.66 $3,963.51
| 0117/2014  CHECK 11880 039461327 Eon $129.26 $4,302.17 ;
01/17/2014  CHECK 11879 039461330 [Ea $346.72 $4,431.43
<
01117/2014 CHECK 11878 039461325 [Ea $342.18 $4,778.15 °
01/17/2014  CHECK 11877 039461326 [EX $372.32 $5120.33 1
01/17/2014 CHECK 11876 039461328 [ $346.81 $5,492.65
01/17/2014  CHECK 11875 039461329 [E $327.76 $5,839.46
| 01/17/2014  CHECK 11874 039461331 =5 $369.47 $6,167.22
01/17/2014  CHECK 11883 070870249 [E5i $391.35 $6,536.69
01/17/2014  DEPOSIT XXXXX1323 & $2,5673.18  $6,928.04 - |
( NAMTINNA A ML INE TDAKIQE_EB CDMARM VYVVVRAND eNAR0 NA A REA OR )
1/22/2014

https://www.onlinebanking.pnc.com/alservlet/OnlineBankingServlet



StageOne Family Theatre

Show Profit & Loss Budget
FY14
Pd 10-2013
Description Robin Hood
Sub Acct 01-117
Run Dates 2/5 - 3/5/14
Number of Shows 49
Attendance:
Paid - public 900
Paid - students 700
Free and Comp 22,095
Total Attendance 23,695
Percent Capicity 83%
Average Ticket Price - Paid Attendanc $ 12.27

Average Ticket Price - Total Attendance

TICKET REVENUE
Package sales
Single ticket sales
Group sales
Student matinees sales
Sales commissions expense
Discounts allowed

Total ticket revenue
Handling Fees

Novelty sales

Concession sales

Cost of merchandise for sale
Novelty & concession sales - Net

TOTAL TICKET SALES AND RELATI/

DIRECT PRODUCTION EXPENSES
ADVERTISING

Advertising - print

Advertising - radio & TV

Advertising - social media

L 1,500
1,500

Metro Non-Metro

Personnel Costs 24,157 40,808
Rent/Utilities 24,095
Office supplies -
Telephone -
In-town travel -
Client assistance 149,141
Professional service contracts -
Program materials 16,450
Events and festivals -
machinery and equip 440
Capital project -
Other 11,840

TOTAL 24157 242773
Funding

Other state/federal/local
United Way
Private contributions
Fees
Other

TOTAL



Advertising - other

TOTAL ADVERTISING

PROGRAMS

ARTISTIC STAFF

Performers

Student actors

Orchestra
Arrangements/sequencing

Director ~ staff

Director - contract

Choreographer - contract

Music Director - contract

Union Benefits - AEA

Union Benefits - Musicians
Performers & Artists Meals & Lodging
Performers & Artists per diem
Payroll Tax Expense (FICA) - Artists

TOTAL ARTISTIC STAFF

DESIGN STAFF

Costume design/alterations - contract
Sound Design - contract

Scenic Design/Scenic Direction

Prop Master (Guest) - contract

Lighting Design/Master Elect. - contract

TOTAL DESIGN STAFF

PRODUCTION STAFF

Technical Director

Stage Manager

Assistant Stage Manager

Stage management - Intern stipends
Props Master

Painter

Production Crew

Electrics Crew

Wardrobe

Interns - Production

Running Crew

Sound Engineer

Payroll Taxes/Other Fringes - Prod Only
Employee Benefits - Prod Only
Production travel & lodging

3,000

23,642
300

1,800

1,500
250
6,147

3,900
50
3,976

41,565

1,500
1,500
1,500

1,500

6,000

450
2,400
480
1,200

1,800
6,200

1,607

2,700



TOTAL PRODUCTION STAFF 16,837

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
Set material

Set Rental

Paint & paint supplies
Costume materials

Props

Sound materials

Lighting materials

Hardware & Shop Supplies
Stage Management supplies
Blueprints & drawings
Special Effects

TOTAL MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

Venue production iabor

Ushers

Accessibility charges

Set up and ticketing fees - KCA
Venue rent - public shows
Venue rent - student matinees

Venue rent - rehearsals/tech

TOTAL VENUE COSTS

ROYALTIES

OTHER PRODUCTION COSTS

Accompanyist - Rehearsal 250
Videography 313

Printing other than advertising
Laundry & dry cleaning
Rehearsal Space - Rent/Sup.
Rent - musical instruments
Truck Rental

EE Travel Expense - in town
Credit Card Fees - KCA sales

TOTAL OTHER PRODUCTION COSTS 4,903




TOTAL DIRECT PRODUCTION EXPt 117,349

GROSS PROFIT (LOSS) ON SHOW (97,600)




Total
_64,96_5
20005

149141

440

266,930

11,840

13588

174750

208087



Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search
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https://app.sos ky.gov/fishow/(S(ghgtmcwub4x11mzlelertlfl ))/default....

STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S THEATRE, INC.

General Information
Organization Number

Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

Chairman
President
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director
Director
Director
{ncorporator
Incorporator

0144489

STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S THEATRE, INC.

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation

A - Active

G - Good

KY

8/10/1948

8/10/1948

6/28/2013

323 W. BROADWAY, SUITE 600
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

S & H LOUISVILLE, LLC

C/O STITES & HARBISON - MS SARA CRONAN
400 W. MARKET STREET

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202-3352

Carl Thomas
Peter Holloway
Michelle Heit
Laura Barnum
Ashley Butler
David Calzi
Sarah Cronan
Tom Dunbar
Brian Haehl
Dewey Hensley
Carol Lambert
Brandon Lawrence
Tess McNair

Tom Ording
Leisa Schulz

[ennifer Tuvlin

N. S. WILDER

MRS. HAROLD BRIGHAM
MRS. ]. ]. SIMPSON, JR.

N. 5. WILDER

MRS. HAROLD L. BRIGHAM

2/6/2014 5:42 PM



Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search https://app.sos ky.gov/fishow/(S(ghgtmcwub4x11mzlelertlfl))/defaut....

incorporator MRS. 1. . SIMPSON, JR.

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are

created.

Annual Report 6/28/2013 1 page PDF

Name Renewal 4/5/2013 11:18:42 AM 1 page PDF
ﬁ:ﬂ;g‘;’;fgrgqsegﬁa e 6/27/2012 2:22:50 PM 1 page PDF

Annual Report 6/27/2012 1 page PDF

Annual Report 6/22/2011 1 page PDF

Annual Report 4/6/2010 1 page PDF

(P:zgﬁlpzl Office Address 6/30/2009 1 page iff PDF
Annual Report 6/25/2009 1 page PDF

Annual Report 6/11/2008 1 page PDF

Name Renewal 4/3/2008 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 6/15/2007 1 page PDF
Statement of Change 6/27/2006 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 5/25/2006 1 page PDF

Annual Report 6/28/2005 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 9/8/2003 1 page tiff PDF
Name Renewal 6/27/2003 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 9/9/2002 1 page tiff PDF
Statement of Change 6/19/2002 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 9/11/2001 6 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 8/2/1999 6 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/29/1998 4 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1997 2 pages tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 6/9/1997 1 page tiff PDF
Statement of Change 5/2/1997 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1996 4 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1995 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1995 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1994 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1993 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1992 6 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1991 9 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1990 6 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1989 7 pages Liff PDF
Six Month Notice Return 9/1/1986 1 page tiff PDF
Amendment 2/11/1980 5 pages tiff PDF
Articles of Incorporation 8/10/1948 5 pages tiff PDF

Assumed Names
STAGE ONE Active

Activity History

2 of 4 2/6/2014 5:42 PM



Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

https://app.sos.ky.gov/fishow/(S(ghgtmcwub4x1 1 mzlelertlfl ))/default....

Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
6/28/2013 6/28/2013
Annual report 11:49:11 AM  11:49:11 AM
6/27/2012 6/27/2012
Annual report 2:33:58 PM  2:33:58 PM
Registered agent address change g/ %;/ gglPZM g/ %;/ E(OJIPZM
6/22/2011 6/22/2011
Annual report 12:52:56 PM  12:52:56 PM
4/6/2010 4/6/2010
Annual report 10:45:27 AM  10:45:27 AM
Principal office change %32/62839AM 6/30/2009
6/25/2009 6/25/2009
Annual report 7:12:11 PM  7:12:11 PM
6/11/2008 6/11/2008
Annual report 3:56:45 PM  3:56:45 PM
6/15/2007 6/15/2007
Annual report 11:50:58 AM  11:50:58 AM
Registered agent address change E/ g/ ggOPGM- 6/27/2006
5/25/2006 5/25/2006
Annual report 8:28:12 AM  8:28:12 AM
Annual report ?/g/ 220P3M 6/27/2003
Registered agent address change g/ é?l/ %golfM 6/19/2002
Annual report g{ ég{ gg":M 6/19/2002
Principal office change 6/23/1997 6/23/1997
Registered agent address change 5/2/1997 5/2/1997
Amendment previous name 2/11/1980 2/11/1980 LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

THEATER, INC.

Microfilmed Images

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

3 of4

Annual Report 8/18/2004 1 page
Annual Report 9/8/2003 1 page
Annual Report 9/9/2002 1 page
Statement of Change 6/19/2002 1 page
Annual Report 9/11/2001 6 pages
Annual Report 8/7/2000 8 pages
Annual Report 8/2/1999 6 pages
Annual Report 7/29/1998 4 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1997 2 pages
Certificate of Assumed Name 6/9/1997 1 page
Statement of Change 5/2/1997 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1996 4 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1995 1 page

2/6/2014 5:42 PM



Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search hitps://app.sos.ky.gov/fishow/(S(ghgtmcwub4x1 Imzlelertlfl))/default....

Annual Report 7/1/1994 2 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1993 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1992 6 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1991 9 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1990 6 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1989 7 pages
Six Month Notice Return 9/1/1986 1 page
Statement of Change 3/19/1982 2 pages
Statement of Change 8/12/1980 2 pages
Amendment 2/11/1980 3 pages
Statement of Change 7/28/1971 2 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1949 29 pages
Articles of Incorporation 8/10/1948 4 pages

4 of4 2/6/2014 5:42 PM



1. Please fill in the following information:

Please fill in the following ;
information: School '
Name:

Your Name: I

Email Address: [

Your preferred method of |
communication
(mail/email/fax):

*
2. What grade level do you teach?
r r Yy rrrrceceocrc oo rCrCor
What K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Other
grade
level
do you
teach?
Pre K

Other (please speci_fy).‘

*

3. Please answer "Yes" or "No" to the following questions.
yes no

Is th"_ 'Ir.‘)'?our fi rst ﬁeld tnp to a Stage One prodactlon’? i r
Did you come to teacher prevnew night for the show‘? i C
Was the~|ength;6=f%=t_he show appropnate? : ;l‘*;.",; "'~i_“r;f;;ﬂf“ (8 |
Was the content and subject matter of the show - -
appropriate? : e _
‘ -

R Sy { |

Comments on any of the 'abov_e?--.iLJ _ I

4. Please choose the options that best describe your opinions
about our teacher study guide.
r Please choose the options that best describe your opinions about

our teacher study guide. | used the teacher lesson plans sent to me
before the performance.



"™ The teacher lesson plans and student guides were age
appropriate.

T | did not have time to use the teacher lesson plans.

™ The teacher lesson plans and study guide were NOT appropriate
support materials for the production. (Please share why in the
comment field below)

If you have additional comments about teacher lesson plans and/or
student guides, please share

s

below:L:
*»

5. Which performance did you see?

™ Which performance did you see? The House at Pooh Corner-
10am

™ The House at Pooh Cormer- 12pm

The Best Christmas Pageant Ever - 10 AM

The Best Christmas Pageant Ever - 12 PM

The Mighty Adventures of the Glorious Robin Hood - 10 AM
The Mighty Adventures of the Glorious Robin Hood - 12 PM
Diary of a Worm, a Spider and a Fly - 10 AM

Diary of a Worm, a Spider and a Fly - 12 PM
%

I I R B A B

6. What did you think about the quality of our production?

. Very
Poor Fair Good good Excellent

Pre-Show Interaction with Staff jai
(booking, payment, greeting at - ' r i I~
venue)

Age appropriateness of - - C ~ i
production ' !
Literary Elements (plot, - = - -

characters, setting, conflict)
Performance Elements (acting,

projection, dictions, non-verbal . T r i~ W
expression, directing)
Scenery/Props ~ B B = =

=
1
1
1
1

Lights



Poor Fair Good Very Excellent

good
Sound - r B B -
Costumes/Make-Up 'l N = i r
Your students' response = ' | r -
Additional -
Comments: A
=
i
L |
>
.._LJ._i I J

*
7. How did you hear about the production you attended at Stage
One?

™ How did you hear about the production you attended at Stage

One? Season Brochure
Iut Stage One Website

= Monday Memo (Jefferson County)
I Internet Search Engine
- Postcard Mailings
™ Email Blast |
=
|
Other (please specify)-"_i_j 2l

%
8. What are some of the comments your students made after
attending the performance?



Lol

i
-

ot | |

What are some of the comments your students made after attending the
performance?

9. If your school's tickets were provided at no cost through the
Play It Forward program, what comments would you like to share
with the funders who make the program possible?

!

-

—

- |

Ll 2

If your school's tickets were provided at no cost through the Play It
Forward program, what comments would you like to share with the
funders who make the program possible?

10. What months do you usually do the following:
Jan.Feb.MarchAprilMayJuneJulyAug.Sept.Oct.Nov.Dec.

Plan Field
Trps Forthe I~ |~ | B o i i g AC -\ ¥

Year

el o ol Tl S Sl ol s
Trips |

GolonFeldE - |~ B N | Ir Ir Ir b i e i
Trips = _ ;



Smith, Chanelle Emilz

From: Downard, Kelly

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 10:31 AM

To: Kennedy, Liz

Cc Helton, Jessamyn; Smith, Chanelle Emily; Carroll, Debbie; Stenberg, Beth
Subject: Stage One NDF

Please be advised that | authorize my Legislative Asst, Debbie Carroll, to sign on my behalf an appropriation in the
amount of $1,000 to Stage One.

Kelly



